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With small and medium-sized companies and individuals as our

core customer base, the Shiga Bank Group seeks to make a multi-

faceted contribution to regional society while ensuring harmo-

nious coexistence with customers and local communities. To this

end, we have adopted a customer-oriented approach, focusing on

the “3 Cs”— Consolidation (upgrade products and services, and

take a realistic yet bold approach to risk assumption), Credit Risk

(more sophisticated credit risk management), and Cost Control

(greater efficiency) and three brand-building strategies (providing

expertise and care, being strong in Asia, and being highly 

CSR-conscious — to establish a solid operating foundation. We

will also embrace a strong CSR commitment, with an emphasis on

encouraging environment-friendly operations at our customers,

while we transform ourselves into an “eco-clean” institution.
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Profile (as of March 31, 2008)

Corporate Name: The Shiga Bank, Ltd.

Head Office: 1-38, Hama-cho, Otsu, Shiga 520-8686, Japan

Established: October 1, 1933

Total Assets: ¥4,098.4 billion

Deposits (including negotiable certificates of deposits): 

¥3,699.4 billion 

Loans: ¥2,558.9 billion

Common stock: ¥33.0 billion

Employees: 2,268

Offices and branches: 135 (including 4 agents)

Rating: JCR A+

R&I A+

Shiga Prefecture
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Highlights
March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2008 2007 2006 2008

As of March 31
Total assets ¥4,115,109 ¥4,179,335 ¥4,082,911 $41,073,055
Securities 1,225,131 1,355,021 1,426,683 12,228,080
Loans and bills discounted 2,551,368 2,473,464 2,378,949 25,465,299
Deposits 3,695,055 3,705,751 3,624,279 36,880,482
Total net assets 256,868 283,997 247,333 2,563,810

Years ended March 31
Total income 116,258 99,356 99,914 1,160,385
Total expenses 106,138 83,956 77,892 1,059,371
Net income before income taxes and minority interests 10,120 15,399 22,021 101,013
Net income 3,597 8,839 10,209 35,902

Per share data (in yen, dollar)
Cash dividends ¥ 6.00 ¥ 6.00 ¥ 5.50 $0.06
Net income 13.60 33.41 38.43 0.14
Net assets 887.14 987.98 934.66 8.85

Ratio
Capital ratio 11.16% 12.20% 11.25%
ROE 1.45% 3.47% 4.35%

Notes: 1. Japanese yen figures below one million are omitted.
2. U.S. dollar amounts represent translation of Japanese yen at the rate of ¥100.19 to US$1.00 on March 31, 2008, the final business day of the term.
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Cautionary Statement with Respect to Forward-Looking Statements

Statements made in this annual report with respect to The Shiga Bank, Ltd.’s current plans, estimates, strategies and beliefs, and other statements that are not
historical facts are forward-looking statements about the future performance of Shiga Bank. These statements are based on management’s assumptions and
beliefs in light of the information currently available to it, and therefore readers should not place undue reliance on them. Shiga Bank cautions readers that a
number of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements.
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The Bank will celebrate its 75th anniversary in

October 2008. We would like to warmly thank all

our stakeholders for their support for so many

years. 

Since March 2007, the Bank has been required

to implement the advanced Foundation Internal

Ratings Based (FIRB) approach to risk manage-

ment, which is in line with the new Basel II BIS

capital adequacy requirements. As a member of

the top group of Japanese regional banks, Shiga

Bank has been authorized to adopt these

advanced risk management standards. This

enabled the Bank to embark on its 3rd Medium-

Term Business Plan for the 21st Century, as of

April 2007. Enhancement of enterprise value

through more sophisticated risk management is

the primary goal of the new plan for the three-

year period ending March 31, 2010.

We view the adoption of the FIRB approach as

new stage in our efforts to upgrade management —

and as an important achievement in our account-

ability campaign mounted over a more than ten-

year period. Shiga Bank sees the FIRB standards

as a communication tool to utilize in further

strengthening relationships with trading partners

built on the basis of mutual trust. We intend to

move forward together with customers to raise

corporate value for all parties in our transactions. 

In addition, with competition among financial

institutions intensifying even more, the Bank

must give added meaning to its existence by

refining its unique management system. To do

this we will energetically work to further

develop the three brand-building strategies we

follow. These are to operate as a bank that: 

(1) provides expertise and customer care; (2) is

strong in Asia; and (3) is highly conscious of its

corporate social responsibilities (CSR). 

August 2008

Koichi Takata, Chairman

Yoshio Daido, President

Yoshio Daido, Koichi Takata,
President Chairman

To Our Shareholders



We wish to sincerely thank everyone for extending
ongoing patronage and support. 

As we mark the 75th anniversary of the Bank’s
founding, we have adopted “Starting Point” as a key
concept to employ at this important juncture in the
Bank’s history. This reaffirms that we are once again
at a starting point as a regional bank. From this point
on, operations will be firmly based on the multifac-
eted effort we have made over the past ten years and
more to modernize our management. We feel that the
Bank is now poised to make a great leap forward. 

Three viewpoints are embodied in this concept of a
new starting point. The first is that it is a starting
point for bank employees. Each and every employee
in the Shiga Bank Group is expected to reaffirm his or
her commitment to our principles, apply the strictest
of standards to their own performance on a lofty
stage, and to work with a renewed determination to
establish an image of bank employees that earns the
trust of customers. 

The second is that this is a starting point for Shiga
Bank itself. The saying “Protect your own castle by
your own efforts” applies to the Bank’s original man-
agement system, which is based on the principle of
accountability. This system is guided by three brand-
building strategies, operating as a bank that: 

(1) provides expertise and customer care; (2) is strong
in Asia; and (3) is highly conscious of CSR. We will
work as partners in prosperity as we pursue these
strategies and deepen our relationships with cus-
tomers and the community. 

The third viewpoint is that this is a starting point
for the Bank as a global citizen. The world can no
longer wait to take action in response to the grave
problem of global warming. With “Environmental
Management” and “Environmental Finance” as our
watchwords, we intend to take positive steps toward
solutions by providing expertise and customer care as
we face the dual challenges of environmental protec-
tion and economic development. 
(1) As a member of society 
Shiga Bank formally issued its CSR charter in April
2007. The new management concept developed in this
document is becoming a partner in prosperity in
every way for our community, our employees and for
the global environment. By bringing its full corporate
strength into play to show a sound and enterprising
determination to realize the goals of its CSR charter,
Shiga Bank Group is sincerely committed to 
co-existence and partnership in prosperity.  
(2) An Aggressive IT Strategy 
Information technology (IT) plays an important role in

Message from the President
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Plan is accelerating our reallocation of management
resources to growth areas and to ensure that quality
improves along with quantitative expansion. Along
with this, we are putting more energy into what we
see as our main task — to enhance enterprise value
through more sophisticated risk management. 

A series of concrete steps have been taken. These
include establishing new departments and new types
of branches to offer specialized services to respond to
specific characteristics of particular markets. Last year
the Bank set up an Osaka-Kita Corporate Marketing
Department (in the Umeda Branch). This year, the Uji
Branch was created in February, and the Mie
Corporate Marketing Department was set up in the
Tsuchiyama Branch. 

These moves have enabled the Bank to strengthen
a marketing base, which is centered in Shiga
Prefecture and extends from the western Kyoto and
Osaka area to the eastern part of the Tokai district. In
this staged-expansion strategy, links between contigu-
ous areas are expanded until meshes are created
covering entire business areas. As a regional bank
with a long history of serving a wide area, Shiga Bank
is setting its sights on making better use of its
strengths to position itself as the core bank in a uni-
fied economic zone extending from Osaka to the
Tokai district — to serve as the key facility ensuring
flows of information and capital.

– 4 –

the Bank’s various business strategies. In the drive to
modernize our management systems, IT was not
simply used to raise efficiency in administrative work.
Business practices were upgraded and IT was applied
to speed up decision-making. We position IT as a
powerful support tool, and have pioneered IT strategy
in our sector. 

Specifically, this approach has enabled the Bank to
aggressively develop original systems: its Intranet, its
Branch Operation Support System, and Data Base
Marketing System (DBM), which all went into opera-
tion in 1999; Telephone Banking, launched in 2000;
Finance Support System, launched in 2001; and its
New International Business System started in 2005. 

Along with this, in December 2006, implementing
the current Business Continuity Plan, Shiga Bank
completed its new office building equipped with
powerful earthquake-resistance functions. Then, in
January 2008, we put a new backbone computer sys-
tem into operation, the first new system in 20 years,
which enabled us to make the long-awaited move to
system operations 24-hours-a-day, 365-days-a-year. 

In the future, we will make even greater use of IT
infrastructure to deliver high-quality products and
services to customers and to further upgrade business
operations. 
(3) Carrying out a staged-expansion branch strategy 
A local bank is a bank with a defined area of opera-
tions. Shiga Bank, of course operates in Shiga
Prefecture. In pre-war times it operated in Kyoto and
Osaka. Then shortly after the war, it established
branches in Tokyo, Nagoya, Ogaki, and Ueno in Mie
Prefecture, rapidly becoming a regional bank that
would win and maintain the loyal support of people
in a wide range of districts. 

In a period when prefectural systems and consoli-
dation of regional banks are widely discussed, Shiga
Bank is focusing its full strength on “relationship
banking” as a key element in its 3rd Medium-Term
Business Plan for the 21st Century. 

We are energetically pursuing a program of being
a bank that is truly useful, with services tailored to
meet the business needs of small- to medium-size
companies. A pillar of our Medium-Term Business
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Company organizations 
(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors, with 18 members, meets once a
month in principle. At the meetings, decisions are
made on important business matters for conduct
business. Corporate auditors attend all such meetings
to monitor the performance of directors.
(2) Board of Corporate Auditors

The Board of Corporate Auditors has four statutory
auditors, including two from outside the Bank. The
Board meets once a month, in principle.
Corporate auditors also attend other important meet-
ings, including those of the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee, as well as internal audit briefing
sessions. They also audit the performance of directors
in their duties through ongoing examination of the
Bank’s business performance and financial position.

(3) Meeting of Managing Directors

The Executive Committee consists of the chairman,
president, senior managing directors, and managing
directors. It meets as necessary to make swift decisions
about overall operations, including investment plans,
new product development, business structural
changes and monitoring the risk environment.
Important items related to the execution of business
are submitted to the Board of Directors.
(4) Internal Audit System

Seeking to conduct its business in a sound and appro-
priate manner, the Bank established the Audit &
Inspection Department to undertake internal audits.
The Department performs audits of the Bank’s
branches to ensure that their internal control mecha-
nisms are functioning properly and effectively, in
accordance with annual internal audit plans approved
each year by the Board of Directors.

Based on its commitment to being a partner for prosperity for local communities, the Bank is upgrad-
ing its corporate governance system to ensure the soundness, efficiency, and transparency of man-
agement. In addition to strengthening risk management, we are pursuing a number of specific
initiatives. These include improving operating efficiency, instilling widespread compliance with legal
and ethical rules, disclosing information in an appropriate and timely manner, and upgrading the
content of materials disclosed. In addition, we intend to constantly review the status of corporate
governance in order to properly address the ever-changing business conditions that we face.

Shiga Bank’s corporate governance system (as of March 31, 2008) is shown in the chart below. 

Corporate Governance

Audit

Coordination Coordination

Audit

Appointment/dismissal Appointment/
dismissal

Appointment/dismissal

Meeting of Stockholders

Meeting of Corporate Auditors

Audit & Inspection Dept.

Accounting Auditors

Internal Audit Briefing Sessions

CSR Committee

Compliance Committee

ALM Committee

Departments of Head Office Branches

Internal audit

Meeting of Managing Directors

Board of Directors
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Our Vision:
Becoming a partner in 


prosperity for our community

B

Providing expertise and care Being strong in Asia B

Nurturing and harnessing human resources Internal processes
Professionals with knowledge of the latest banking practice

C

Basic strategy

Nature of businesses

Marketing activities

Policies

Systems

Develop products and services

S

Provide products and services that meet market needs	 Develop more products and services geared to CSR needs

Provide a broader range of solutions 	 Respond to diversifying business opportunities

Personnel needed Shift focus to human resources

Focus on the 3 Cs (Consolidation, Credit risk and Cost control), commit to        C
Consolidation: Upgrade products and services, and take a realistic yet bold approach to risk;       C
Cost control: Greater efficiency; CSR: Step up environmental protection and community              initiatives, and put in place corporate governance structures

Marketing 

strategy

Our      Strengths

Focus on asset quality, and develop the three brand-building          strategies

Main Theme
Enhancing enterprise value through more         sophisticated risk management

	 Period of the plan: April 2007-           March 2010 (3 years)

A

Business fields in which we will strengthen relations with customers so 
as to respond more accurately to their needs

M

Business fields in which we will broaden our scope of operations so as 
to enhance customer convenience

Provide solutions Provide greater convenience in transactions

(Corporate customers)

Support new business setups (Nonohana program)

Strengthen support for corporate rehabilitations

Get involved in investment banking 

Asia business support

Strengthen measures for setting loan interest 

 rates at the right levels

(Individual customers)

Strengthen our 

 private-banking activities

Promote our 

 assets-under-custody business

Create a solutions business
(Corporate customers) 

More effective measures �
 for small account-holders

(Individual customers)

Efficiently promote mortgage loans and 

 strengthen credit management

Strengthen marketing of unsecured loans

Strengthen our card strategies

Upgrade settlement functions for small 

 account-holders

Consolidate customer base with better products and systems

“Hard” measures: Build a more effective and efficient 

network of marketing channels

“Soft” measures: Create a marketing system that addresses 
specific customer segments in line with market trends

Strategic entry into growth markets

Establishment of specialized branches

Revamp branches to match them better with particular regional needs

Expand direct marketing channels

Optimize deployment of personnel

Develop capabilities of female employees

Nurture expert talent

M

Strengthen training and operational guidance 

Harness the knowledge and experience of veteran employees 




Expand our area marketing structure

Efficient promotion of loans to individuals

Strengthen over-the-counter marketing

Efficiently deploy personnel able to make the right �
 business decisions quicklyBuild up staff teams capable of marketing solutions 




Personnel needed

Risk management capabilities
FIRB approach, 


integrated risk management

Advanced system infrastructure
New branch operating system, 


new backbone computer system, 

new office building

Expand delivery channels
Bigger branch network/Hello 

Support direct marketing channels

S

3rd Medium-Term Business Plan for the 21st Century 
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Business Environment

P Being highly CSR-conscious

Reform the merit-based 

compensation system

N Internal processes
P

Create a personnel system that gives 

free rein to employees’ potential 

Strengthen internal control systems

B

Securities Strategy

P

CSR

C Credit risk: More sophisticated credit risk management; 

C initiatives, and put in place corporate governance structures

M

Strengths

F strategies

M
sophisticated risk management


	 March 2010 (3 years)

Addressing rising market interest rates, the spread of electronic 
money, and the larger number of baby-boomer retirees amid a 
rising dependency ratio (fewer births, more retirees) 

(Systemic change) Addressing enactment of the Financial �
 Products Exchange Law (J-SOX) and Basel II, and amendment�
 of the FSA’s financial inspection procedures�
(Competitive environment) Privatization of Japan Post, �
 allowing ordinary companies to enter the banking business, �
 and expansion of online banking

B

Manage portfolios with efficient use of capital

Seek returns duly balanced against risk

Risk control for equity investments 

with specific policy purposes

B

More sophisticated management of operations (respond�
 appropriately to Basel II capital adequacy requirements)

 Optimize deployment of risk capital, manage operations �
 based on credit rating

Better customer service

More effective capital policies

Strengthen BCP (Business �
 Continuity Plan) initiatives

Compile a CSR charter

Make more effective use of IT �
 systems

Develop a more sophisticated approach to�
 internal controls and disclosure management, �
 strengthen compliance

Reform administrative processes�
 Pursue efficiency and leverage Group companies

S

Stronger capital ratio 
Achieve capital ratio well ahead 


of regulatory minimum

CSR-oriented management with 

the environment as its centerpiece

Winning community approval for our 
environmental and CSR record

Growth potential of markets in 
Shiga Prefecture

The rate of population increase in Shiga 
Prefecture is one of the highest in Japan.
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Enhancing enterprise value through more

sophisticated risk management

The Bank began implementing its 3rd Medium-

Term Business Plan for the 21st Century in

April 2007. We have now entered the second

year of this three-year plan. 

With its main theme of enhancing enterprise

value through more sophisticated risk manage-

ment, the new plan is intended as the culmina-

tion of our efforts to date to establish an

original management model based on the prin-

ciple of accountability, enabling us to realize

our vision of becoming a partner in prosperity

for the community we serve.

The “3 Cs” plus CSR

To build up enterprise value, we consider it

important to pull together as a group to steadily

grow earnings through an optimized risk return

policy — in other words, generate more

economic value — while building up social value

through CSR activities.

Under the basic strategy of the current

Medium-Term Business Plan, we have added

CSR to our Group commitment to a new set of 

“3 Cs”: Consolidation (upgrade products and

services, and take a realistic yet bold approach to

risk assumption); Credit risk (more sophisticated

credit risk management); and Cost control

(greater efficiency). 

Bolstering Relationship Banking

We are dividing our operations into relationship

banking — using stronger ties with our

customers to better tailor our operations to their

needs — and broadening our range of operations

to enhance customer convenience. To further

strengthen our solutions business in our relation-

ship banking activities, we have broadened our

portfolio of solutions and shifted more resources

into this area. 

At the same time, in efforts to broaden our

scope of operations to enhance customer conve-

nience, we are creating a more efficient operating

structure capable of responding to customer

needs better in terms of products and systems

based on a new core computer system, scheduled

to go into operation in January 2008.

Further strengthening personnel training

Personnel training is vital for accurately and

swiftly tailoring our services and products to

customer requirements as these become more

diverse and sophisticated.

The areas we are focusing on in the current

Medium-Term Business Plan are strengthening

training, development of our female employees’

roles, harnessing the expertise and experience of

veteran employees and fostering expert talent.

We plan to build a new training center in fiscal

2008 as a symbol of our commitment to

employee education.

The new training facility will also symbolize

our CSR commitments, as it uses an 

environment-friendly design featuring solar

panels and rooftop and wall greening.

3rd Medium-Term Business Plan for the 21st Century — Generating   enterprise value through enhanced risk management — 
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Optimizing management resources

To ensure a more efficient and effective market-

ing strategy, making maximum use of

Foundation Internal Ratings-Based models for

credit risk compatible with Basel II, we are a

reallocating management resources to growth

markets such as the Konan area of Shiga

Prefecture, the southern districts of Kyoto and

Osaka area and Mie area.

We are also reviewing our branch strategy

chiefly in Shiga Prefecture, looking at the possi-

bility of a shift from full banking services at each

branch to a more specialized system with

branches focusing on specific roles such as asset

management consultation.

Total commitment to the three brand-

building strategies

We are proactively developing the three 

brand-building strategies — providing expertise

and care, being strong in Asia and highly 

CSR-conscious — launched in the previous

Medium-Term Business Plan.

The goal of the current Medium-Term

Business Plan is to further increase gross busi-

ness profit, based on expansion of the loan port-

folio and of revenue from fees and commissions.

enterprise value through enhanced risk management — 

Performance indicators March 31, 2010 Business results 
(March 31, 2008)

ROE (Consolidated) 5% or higher 1.45%

Capital Ratio (Consolidated) Approximately 11% 11.16%

Tier I Ratio (Consolidated) 9% or higher 9.91%

Overhead Ratio 
(Non-consolidated) 60% or lower 73.71%

Carbon Dioxide Emissions 6% reduction 21.16%

* Beginning operations in the new office building led to a 1.58%
increase in carbon dioxide emissions. However, the Bank’s
purchase of emission rights for 2,000 tons resulted in a carbon
offset and a reduction of 21.16%.



– 10 –

(1) Providing expertise and customer care
We will aggressively work to provide a fuller
menu to help customers solve problems. 

Services for individuals 
The Bank engages in the Solutions Business at all
branches as the core activity in “Providing exper-
tise and customer care.” Our Financial Planning
(FP) activities are the main services offered to
individual customers. We endeavor to present a
menu of effective measures as we provide con-
sulting on such issues as inheritance, donations,
wills, and effective use of real estate.  We are also
moving ahead with our plan to have all Bank
employees obtain FP qualifications. As of March
31, 2008, the number of qualified employees had
risen to 1,994. 

For customers in need of comprehensive asset
management, the Bank offers advice and propos-
als developed by experienced 1st Grade Certified
Skilled Workers (Financial Planning) with broad
perspectives. These experts are backed by our
Private Banking Team (PB Team) set up at the
Shiga Bank Head Office. In addition, we have
assigned Area Consulting Leaders (ACL) to
guide our services in each area of operations. In
addition to responding to asset management
consulting needs, the Bank regularly conducts
asset management seminars in each locality.

Main FP consultation menu for individuals 
1. Inheritance and advancement consulting 
2. Consulting on wills 

Three brand-building strategies

3. Effective use of real estate 
4. Trusts established for public benefit and trusts

for designated contributions 
5. Setting up corporations 
6. Consulting for physicians setting up their own

practice. 
7. Support for medical care provider start-ups 

Services for corporations 
For corporate customers, the Bank’s Solutions
Marketing Group works hand-in-hand with
branches to help with business issues such as
succession measures, or mergers and acquisitions
(M&A). This activity is part of the Bank’s aggres-
sive efforts in Corporate FP.  

Responding to great demand, from October
2007 to June 2008, the FP consultation menu
Shiga Bank offered corporate customers included
a total of five seminars on the subject of business
succession. This service, which included individual

Our marketing strategy has three brand-building strategies: (1) providing expertise and customer
care; (2) being strong in Asia; and (3) being highly conscious of CSR. As it implements its 3rd
Medium-Term Business Plan for the 21st Century, Shiga Bank will further refine its unique features. 

Significance and purpose of the ratings system 

Local community development

Rating

Activating local economies Stable supply of capital

Ratings disclosure as an effective 
communications tool

Coexistence
and

partners in prosperity 

Improving financial 
condition Raising enterprise

value

Strengthening the 
operating foundation

Perceiving issues and 
studying solutions

Customers

Appropriate risk
evaluation Raising ability 

to take risks

Upgrading ratings
systems

Raising enterprise
value

Shiga Bank
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consulting meetings as well as lectures and dis-
cussions of actual cases, was very well received. 

Under the new Basel II international stan-
dards on risk management, which went into
effect at the end of March 2007, the Bank is
required to implement a specific advanced
Foundation Internal Ratings Based (FIRB)
approach to risk management. Shiga Bank has
joined the group of top five regional banks
authorized to adopt these advanced standards.  

It was on this basis as an FIRB bank that, the
Bank began its “Shigagin Ratings
Communications Service” in August 2007. This
service provided to business clients is based on
independent data accumulated in our internal
ratings activity. We have been able to strengthen
our operating foundation by sharing ratings
criteria with business partners, as well as tasks
and risk. 

Nonohana New Business Support 
Shiga Bank sees fostering the development of
new businesses — under its Nonohana New
Business program — as part of its mission as a
regional financial institution. Our New Business
Support Office is engaged in a wide range of
aggressive efforts to support a thriving entrepre-
neurial spirit.  

The Bank will hold five “Saturday
Entrepreneur Seminars” this fiscal year. Now in
its ninth year, this program is a joint initiative
undertaken by the Bank, as a representative of
the financial industry, with partners in industry,
academia, and government. Environmental busi-
ness is this term’s special topic. A wide range of
new material has been introduced as content
for the seminars.  Kyoto University and other
universities are providing support for the second

through fourth seminars. Each will be held on a
different campus. 

Shiga Bank is also creating a regional new
business support network. This unique network
representing an alliance of finance and industry,
academia, and government starts in Shiga
Prefecture and includes, among others, govern-
ment agencies and nine universities in the Kyoto
and Shiga districts. It extends financial support
to such customers as venture businesses, busi-
nesses seeking to enter new fields, or companies
wishing to carry out an initial public offering of
stock. 

The Nonohana Support Group in the 
Shigagin new business support network

Promising new businesses

The Technical Advisory Board 
(headquarters)

The Shigagin Economic &
Cultural Center

The Shiga Bank
New Business Support Office
(Nonohana Support Group headquarters) 

Academy

Industry Finance

Government



(2) Being strong in Asia
With its independent information network, Shiga
Bank provides strong support for companies expand-
ing overseas. 

Our Hong Kong Branch marks its 15th anniversary
in September 2008, and our Shanghai Representative
Office marks its 5th anniversary in December. Under
our “Being strong in Asia” strategy, Shiga Bank meets
the needs of customers seeking to expand overseas.
As part of this effort, we send trainees to, first of all,
Hong Kong and Shanghai, but also to Shenzhen
(China), Bangkok, and London. We have a powerful
network hooking these trainees up with the Asia Desk
established at our Head Office. 

Hong Kong Branch 
Our Hong Kong Branch supports the activity of over-
seas subsidiaries of Japanese corporations, especially
from the Shiga, Kyoto and Osaka areas, in areas such
as savings, loans, and Money Orders. Making full use
of its overseas branch, Shiga Bank meets the funding
needs of customers, not only in Hong Kong, but also
in mainland China and in Southeast Asia. Through
March 31, 2008, our Hong Kong Branch had provided
six cross-border loans to overseas subsidiaries of
Japanese corporations in China and in Southeast Asia.
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Shanghai Representative Office
Starting with providing up-to-date information on
China, we offer such services as advice on establish-
ing operations in China, business matching services,
and market surveys to meet customer’s China related
needs.

Asia Desk
The Asia Desk, a base for disseminating information 
As part of the Securities and International Department
at the Head Office, the Asia Desk is a core unit in the
Bank’s overseas network. It offers the following
services.

1. Consulting and advice on foreign trade 
2. Proposals on hedging foreign exchange risk in

foreign trade 
3. Information related to expanding operations overseas 
4. Investigation of credit standing of foreign companies 
5. Support and advisory services for advancing overseas
6. Business matching with companies overseas 
7. Support for capital procurement for overseas local

subsidiaries 
8. Holding Asia Seminars 
9. Proposing hedging methods for various risks in

foreign trade 

“Shigagin” Asia Seminars held regularly 
The Bank conducts two “Shigagin” Asia seminars
annually for corporate customers expanding overseas
or with needs related to overseas transactions. The
22nd seminar, which was held in March 2008 with the
theme “China Plus One,” drew attention for the valu-
able information it provided in lectures on Vietnam
and Thailand, and on changes in tax regulations and
foreign exchange systems, and on China, where the
Beijing Olympics will soon open. 
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(3) Our aims for “Shiga Bank — committed to
CSR”

The Shiga Bank positions CSR (Corporate Social
Responsibility) as an essential part of its management
approach and this is reflected in its slogan Clean Bank
Shigagin and in its Environmental Management that
incorporates the environment as part of the Bank’s
management approach.

The concept of a “Clean” means (1) Eco-Office —
reducing the amount of resources and energy con-
sumed, (2) working to protect the local environment
by developing and offering environmentally sensitive
financial products and services, (3) creating a work
force with high ethical values, and (4) highly transpar-
ent information disclosure. The entire organization is
working to make this a reality.

Through the Shigagin Welfare Fund, we seek to
enhance the welfare of local communities. Each year,
for example, we provide contributions to experimen-
tal and pioneering welfare programs undertaken in
Shiga Prefecture. At the same time, we promote
regional cultural initiatives through our affiliate, the
Shigagin Economic & Cultural Center Co., Ltd.

To further improve our environmental, welfare
and cultural work and in order to pursue our CSR, we
established a CSR Committee in April 2004 with
President, as Chairman. This committee helps us
fulfill our social responsibilities to all of our stake-
holders — our customers, shareholders, people who
live and work close to our locations, from senior
executive down to counter staff — and thus become
highly CSR-conscious.

To make the Bank’s social responsibility more
explicit, in April 1, 2007, we established a CSR Charter
(Management Principles) as the basis for the Bank’s
creed, “be harsh on yourself, be good to others, and
do your utmost for society” (established 1966). The
charter consists of three principles: (1) “Co-exist and
prosper with local community” to help gain the trust
and fulfill the expectations of our customers; 
(2) “Co-exist and prosper with the Bank’s employees”

to respect every individual’s rights and individuality;
and (3) “Co-exist and prosper with the Global
Environment” to practice environmental management
as social responsibility of mission of a bank based
near Lake Biwa. In order to make the spirit of the
Charter a reality, we set up specific guidelines in the
form of The Shiga Bank Code of Conduct. We are the
first regional bank in the country to establish its own
CSR Charter and from now on, from senior executive
down to counter staff will do their best to achieve the
spirit of the CSR Charter as well as the Code of
Conduct.

CSR Charter (management principles) 
With our creed “be harsh on yourself, be good to
others, and do your utmost for society,” we believe
we are carrying on the tradition of the good mer-
chants of Omi (old name for Shiga prefecture), who
believed in honesty in selling and buying and in
dealings with everyone, to win people’s respect. This
creed is the starting point for our CSR efforts, and to
co-exist and prosper as a member of society. 

Co-exist and prosper with local community 
As a bank that walks hand-in-hand with the commu-
nity, we try to show a sound and enterprising spirit as
we respond to customers’ expectations and trust and
work to contribute to the development of local 
communities. 

Co-exist and prosper with the bank’s employees 
Each and every bank employee shows respect for
human rights and individuality, strives to create a
meaningful workplace, and conscientiously seeks to
realize the principles of “Clean Bank Shigagin.” 

Co-exist and prosper with the global environment 
As the social mission of a company located along the
shore of Lake Biwa, Shiga Bank strives to put environ-
mental management into practice. We make every
effort to protect the global environment and
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contribute to the building of a sustainable society. 

Environmental Protection Efforts 
In our role in finance, the main business of any bank,
attributions that we can make to contribute to the
development of a sustainable society is broadening
such as help prevent global warming. With this mis-
sion uppermost in mind, many of our CSR efforts as a
financial institution are directed toward creating and
providing financial products and services designed to
help solve environmental problems and support the
efforts of regional and local businesses in the area of
environmental preservation. 

Carbon Offset Time Deposits 
On April 1, 2008, we established “Carbon Offset Time
Deposits, Future Seeds” as a program to purchase
greenhouse gas emission rights. The Bank bears the
expense of such purchases in proportion to time
deposits received from customers. Shiga Bank was the
first financial institution in Japan to market this type
of product.  
* The upper limit on this product is ¥6 billion in total savings deposits.

Eco-Plus Time Deposits 
Shiga Bank’s Eco-Plus Time Deposit program is
designed to raise funds for elementary schools in
Shiga Prefecture to create “School Biotopes.” Every
time a customer sets up a time deposit through a
direct channel such as an ATM, over the phone or the
Internet, the Bank adds seven yen, an amount equiva-
lent to the savings gained by not using paper applica-
tion forms, to the Biotope fund. From fiscal 2006
through fiscal 2008, the Bank has contributed a total of
¥5 million, ¥500,000 each to ten schools. 

Principles for Lake Biwa Support Fund (PLB Fund) 
The Principles for Lake Biwa Support Fund (PLB Fund)
is used to provide favorable interest rates in financing
for enterprises that play a leading role in CSR activity
that contributes to environmental protection. 

To promote greater business concern and action in
line with the Principles for Lake Biwa, an environmen-
tal campaign targeting local companies, Shiga Bank
implements a system in which supporting businesses
and businesspersons are given a PLB rating.
Preferential interest rates up to 0.5% lower than ordi-
nary rates are extended under a five-stage rating plan
to our customers that engage in CSR management
activity that supports the environment. 

As of March 31, 2008, the Bank had extended a
cumulative total of 472 loans amounting to ¥6,782
million in funds for enterprises and business operators
that had demonstrated meaningful cooperation with
PLB. The number of cooperating businesses and busi-
ness people rose to 2,184. 

Carbon Neutral Loans, Bright Future
When customers utilize the Principles for Lake Biwa
Support Fund or other Shiga Bank financial products
for environmental protection in order to introduce
solar electricity systems, etc., the Bank makes a contri-
bution to a project to protect the nigorobuna, a carp
indigenous to Lake Biwa. The donation to the nig-

orobuna reintroduction program is proportional to the
carbon dioxide reduction involved. In fiscal 2007, ¥1.2
million was donated and 30,000 carp were put into the
lake. The breeding of nigorobuna also serves to protect
and promote the Shiga Prefecture food culture, which
includes funazushi. 

In January 2008, Shiga Bank employees and their
families, 340 persons in all, participated in a
nigorobuna reintroduction event made possible by the
loan programs.

Bank awarded Environment Minister’s 9th
Green Purchase Grand Prize 
The 9th Green Purchase Grand Prize awards cere-
mony was held by the Green Purchase Network
(GPN) at the Yume Messe Miyagi Hall in Sendai City
in October 2007. Shiga Bank was awarded the
Environment Minister’s Grand Prize, the highest



award given. 
The Prize was given in recognition of the Bank’s

environmental activities as a regional financial institu-
tion that solidly contributes to reducing the burden on
regional environments. Cited were Shiga Bank’s Eco-
Plus Time Deposits that support elementary school
Biotope projects, the extension of low-interest financ-
ing with environment-friendly products such as loans
from the Eco-Clean Fund and the PLB Fund to cus-
tomers that make special environmental preservation
efforts.  

5th Corporate Philanthropy Grand Prize Received 
Shiga Bank was honored by the Japan Philanthropy
Association with its 5th Grand Prize for Corporate
Philanthropy.  

The award, which was established in 2003, is spon-
sored by the Japan Philanthropy Association, to give
recognition to enterprises that contribute to society in
the course of their main business activity. Shiga Bank
was selected for the award from among 51 other
participants and recommended companies. The
Bank’s CSR management centered on the environ-
ment was highly acclaimed.

Regional Initiatives 
Responding to the voices of people in the region 

1. AEDs installed at all branches 
From January through February 2008, the Bank
installed automatic external defibrillators (AEDs) at
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all branch ATM corners, the Head Office Building,
and other Bank facilities, 140 locations in all. AEDs are
medical devices used to restore normal heart rhythm
to persons experiencing cardiac arrest by giving the
person an electric shock. The Ministry of Health,
Labour and Welfare authorized the use of these
devices for general citizens in July 2004. Public facili-
ties, airports, train stations, schools and companies
have been introducing AEDs since that time. 

The Bank has set the devices up in such a way that
they can be utilized outside of normal business hours
at each branch ATM corner. All staff members respon-
sible for AEDs at Head Office and branches are given
training sessions to ensure that the AEDs can be safely
used. 

2. BCAO Award 2007 Received 
Shiga Bank was selected as the winner of the Grand
Prize at “BCAO Awards 2007” — the highest award
given by the Business Continuity Advancement
Organization, a specified non-profit Corporation. 

The BCAO awards are given to companies that
contribute to the advancement of business continuity
management. 

Shiga Bank won major recognition for (1) the
detailed Business Continuity Plan it has initiated; (2) the
leadership given by executive officers to promote the
Plan as a Group-wide effort; (3) the BCP Support Loans
and disaster risk consulting it provided, and as a finan-
cial institution, the effort it made to promote the adop-
tion of BCPs; and (4) for serving in an advisory capacity
for many corporations engaging in BCP activity. 

Awards Ceremony Held in February 2008 

Awards Ceremony Held in April 2008
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Toward a Stronger Risk Management System
Shiga Bank has been authorized to adopt the
advanced Foundation Internal Ratings-Based risk
management approach under the new Basel II BIS
capital adequacy requirements, bringing us to a new
stage in our efforts to build an advanced risk manage-
ment system based on the principle of accountability.
By continuing to develop these methodologies and
constructing still more advanced risk management
systems, we aim to further enhance our capabilities in
this important area.
(1) Comprehensive Risk Management

Our Assets & Liabilities Management Department is
responsible for unified monitoring of all risk. 

In particular, we are taking steps to appropriately
evaluate loan concentration risk, which is outside the
scope of the capital adequacy requirements, and
interest rate risk on our own accounts. We have quan-
tified these risks to compare them with the Bank’s
regulatory capital.
(2) Integrative Risk Management

In our integrative risk management, we measure and
manage risk quantitatively using such integrated
yardsticks as the (maximum) Value at Risk (VaR)
formula applied to each risk category. At the same
time, we integratively control quantifiable risk and
ensure that the magnitude of risk is kept within the
specified ratio to regulatory capital, based on the
capital allocation system (of covering each risk cate-
gory with an amount no smaller than the maximum
potential loss). In line with the launch of Basel II in
March 2007, we are also reforming our capital 
allocation system to create more sophisticated risk
management mechanisms.
(3) Credit Risk Management

We regard credit as the most important category of
risk in terms of scale and scope. We are creating
appropriate mechanisms for management of credit
risk by putting in place a borrower-rating system
based on the Foundation Internal Ratings-Based
approach under Basel II.

(4) Operational Risk Management

Operational risk should be avoided as much as possi-
ble during the course of daily operations. We are tak-
ing measures to forestall such risk where its emergence
is expected, and to minimize impact when it material-
izes. Risk appraisal is based on the regular implemen-
tation of the Bank’s risk and control self-assessment
standard as part of our efforts to establish a risk 
management system in conformity with Basel II.

To refine our risk management, we gather and
analyze data relating to operational risk, and imple-
ment measures aimed at forestalling such risk as well
as controlling, transferring and avoiding risk. To
increase the effectiveness of risk management, we are
adopting the Plan-Do-Check-Act (PDCA) cycle.
(5) Market Risk Management

To ensure stability of earnings generation, we draft an
ALM plan each half-year, which incorporates plans
for investments in securities and other instruments,
taking into account the risk-return scenario of the
entire Bank. The status of market risk is quantified
and monitored, with findings reported to top manage-
ment. Organizationally, the business, administrative,
and risk management functions are conducted by
separate departments, each of which checks the 
operations of the others.
(6) Liquidity Risk Management

With respect to managing the flows of funds, the
Securities & International Department monitors the
financial environment, balance of liquid assets,
expected cash outflows, and other fund-raising 
factors, and acts as appropriate. At the same time, the
Assets & Liabilities Managing Department keeps track
of day-to-day risk management, to ensure that 
obstacles to our fund-raising do not appear.
(7) Reputational Risk Management 

The Bank has formulated a general outline for dealing
with rumors that could affect its business, and has put
place measures and internal systems to deal with
exceptional situations or expected exceptional 
situations related to reputational risk.

Comprehensive Control Mechanisms for Specific Risk Categories
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Internal control system status
In accordance with Corporation Law and the
Regulations for Enforcement of the Corporation Law,
the fundamental policy of our internal 
control structure was discussed and determined by
the Board of Directors. As detailed below, the Bank
has a system to ensure appropriate practices in the
execution of its daily business. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Financial
Product Transaction Law, Shiga Bank Group began
implementing a system of internal controls reports in
April 2008. In June 2008, the Bank Group established
an Internal Controls Group as a new section in its
Assets and Liabilities Managing Department to plan,
supervise and evaluate the issuance of internal con-
trols reports. Steady progress is being made toward
implementing this system. 

In addition, we have made every effort to establish
more transparent management and improve commu-
nications with customers, shareholders, and regional
communities by positively and fairly disclosing finan-
cial and other information. In April 2008, with the aim
of ensuring that information is disclosed in a fair,
appropriate and timely manner, Shiga Bank estab-
lished “Regulations on the Disclosure of Management
Information” and a system overseen by the General
Planning Department. 

Fundamental Policy of the Internal

Control System Structure 

<Fundamental Policy> 

The Bank sees the appropriate execution of its social
responsibilities as an essential role in its overall man-
agement approach and in order to ensure that the
Bank is using the most appropriate work practices
when carrying out its business, the following (Internal
Control System) structure has been put in place.
Moreover, in order for the Bank to flexibly change its
operational system in line with changes in the busi-
ness environment, the Bank will review following

Internal Control System

systems as needed. 
(Systems to ensure the most appropriate work practices) 
1. A system to ensure that the Bank’s Directors are

executing their duties in accordance with the law as
well as the Bank’s Articles of Incorporation. A
system to ensure that Bank employees are execut-
ing their duties in accordance with the law as well
as the Bank’s Articles of Incorporation. 

2. A system to store and maintain information related
to the Directors and the execution of their duties. 

3. A system to ensure that regulations related to risk
management are being followed. 

4. A system to ensure that the Directors execute their
duties in an effective manner. 

5. A system to ensure that the Shiga Bank Group,
consisting of the parent Bank and its subsidiary
companies use the most appropriate work practices
in the execution of their business.

6. In the event that the Bank’s statutory auditors
request the appointment of employees of the Bank
to assist their tasks, said employees shall be treated
pursuant to stipulations in Article 100, Paragraph 3,
Item i of the Regulations for Enforcement of the
Corporation Law. Independence of such employees
from the Directors shall also be assured. 

7. A system to facilitate reporting to the statutory
auditors by the Bank’s Directors and employees, an
auxiliary system for reports to the statutory audi-
tors, and a system to ensure the effective execution
of any audit carried out by the statutory auditors.
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Financial Review (consolidated basis)

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Consolidated Five-Year Summary
March 31, 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004

In fiscal 2007, despite temporary fears of a downturn due to
the decline in housing investment and the high prices of
raw materials, the Japanese economy continued to expand
at a moderate pace throughout the year as a whole. 

In the financial sector, the worldwide credit contraction
sparked off by the U.S. subprime loan crisis led to turmoil
on capital markets, and as a result the movement of interest
rates back up to a more normal level came to a halt. New
developments on the Japanese financial scene included the
enforcement of the new Financial Products and Exchange
Law, the start of operations of the newly privatized Japan
Post Bank, and the complete liberalization of over-the-
counter sales of insurance plans by banks.

Against the backdrop of these changes in the Bank’s
operating environment, in line with the Third Long-Term
Management Plan, the management and staff of the Shiga
Bank Group worked to raise the efficiency of fund invest-
ment and procurement and to ensure the soundness of
Group’s financial asset portfolio. Below, we report on the
business performance of the Bank, on a consolidated basis,
for the fiscal 2007 term.

Balance Sheets 
The year-end balance of deposits, including negotiable cer-
tificates of deposit, stood at ¥3,695,055 million (US$36,880
million), for a decrease of ¥10,696 million from the previous
term-end. 

The balance of loans and bills discounted increased by
¥77,904 million to ¥2,551,368 million (US$25,465 million) as
a result of a rise in loans to individuals, principally mort-
gage loans, as well as steady growth in business loans.
Securities holdings decreased by ¥129,890 million to
¥1,225,131 million (US$12,228 million), mainly owing to the
sale of Japanese government bonds. 

Regarding nonperforming loans on the Bank’s books,
risk-monitored loans under the Banking Law amounted to
¥82,087 million for an increase of ¥21,026 million over the
previous term-end. This accounted for 3.21% of total loans
outstanding, a deterioration of 0.75 of a percentage point
from the previous term. 

The balance of bad debt (almost all consisting of nonper-
forming loans) subject to mandatory disclosure under the
Financial Reconstruction Law (non-consolidated basis)
stood at ¥82,692 million, up ¥21,620 million over the previ-
ous term-end. This accounted for 3.17% of total credit 
outstanding, a year-on-year deterioration of 0.76 points. 

Millions of yen

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

As of March 31
Total assets ¥4,115,109 ¥4,179,335 ¥4,082,911 ¥4,006,137 ¥3,881,599
Securities 1,225,131 1,355,021 1,426,683 1,403,630 1,309,334
Loans and bills discounted 2,551,368 2,473,464 2,378,949 2,318,503 2,242,745
Deposits 3,695,055 3,705,751 3,624,279 3,579,204 3,503,759
Total net assets 256,868 283,997 247,333 221,701 207,687

Years ended March 31
Total income 116,258 99,356 99,914 90,974 85,385
Total expenses 106,138 83,956 77,892 71,544 74,345
Net income before income taxes 
and minority interests 10,120 15,399 22,021 19,429 11,039

Net income 3,597 8,839 10,209 11,483 6,191

Per share data (in yen)
Cash dividends ¥ 6.00 ¥ 6.00 ¥    5.50 ¥    5.00 ¥    5.00
Net income 13.60 33.41 38.43 43.05 23.72
Net assets 887.14 987.98 934.66 837.29 785.85

Ratio
Capital ratio 11.16% 12.20% 11.25% 11.18% 10.99%
ROE 1.45% 3.47% 4.35% 5.34% 3.26%
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The above-described deterioration of these two nonper-
forming loan ratios is the result of the stricter application by
the Bank of borrower rating standards. 

Total assets at fiscal year-end stood at ¥4,115,109
(US$41,073 million), for a year-on-year decline of ¥64,226
million, while net assets came to ¥256,868 million (US$2,564
million), down ¥27,129 from the previous term-end. 

In line with the Basel II capital accord, the Bank’s capital
ratio on a nonconsolidated basis at the reporting term-end
stood at 11.14%, down by 1.06 points from the end of the
previous term (March 2007). The Tier I capital ratio, on the
other hand, rose by 0.31 points to 9.84%. 

The capital ratio on a consolidated basis declined by 1.04
points to 11.16%, while the Tier I ratio rose 0.31 points to
9.91%.

Thus, the Bank has already achieved the 11.0% target for
capital ratios on both a consolidated and nonconsolidated
basis under its 3rd Medium-Term Business Plan for the 21st
Century (April 2007-March 2010).

Statements of Income 
In spite of a fall in income from fees and commissions, total
income for the reporting term came to ¥116,258 million
(US$1,160 million), an increase of ¥16,902 million over the
previous term, thanks to an increase in interest income and
other operating income. 

Expenses rose by ¥22,181 million to ¥106,138 million
(US$1,059 million) as a result of higher fund procurement
costs, notably interest on deposits, as well as an increase in
provisions for possible loan losses, which constitute a 
sub-category of credit costs. 

As a result of the above, income before income taxes and
minority interests posted a decrease of ¥5,279 million from
the previous term, to ¥10,120 million (US$101 million). Net
income declined by ¥5,242 million to ¥3,957 million (US$36
million).

Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalents at the reporting term-end, on a
consolidated basis, amounted to ¥40,435 million (US$404 mil-
lion), down by ¥7,984 million from the previous term-end.

n Cash flow from operating activities
Net cash used in operating activities during the term
amounted to ¥58,185 million (US$581 million), for a
decrease of ¥19,915 million from the previous term. This is
mainly attributable to an increase in the reserve for possible
loan losses.

n Cash flow from investing activities
Net cash provided by investing activities decreased by
¥15,644 million to ¥58,561 million (US$585 million), mainly
as a result of increased expenditure for the acquisition of
securities and a decrease in the redemption of securities.

n Cash flow from financing activities
Net cash used in financing activities came to ¥8,327 million
(US$83 million), mainly as a result of the repayment of sub-
ordinated loans.
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks (Note 3) ¥ 42,211 ¥ 50,322 $ 421,313
Call loans and bills bought 103,465 129,381 1,032,697
Debt purchased 22,501 22,363 224,592
Trading securities (Note 25) 1,020 1,012 10,185
Money held in trust (Note 25) 11,965 13,999 119,425
Investment securities (Notes 4, 10 and 25) 1,225,131 1,355,021 12,228,080
Loans and bills discounted (Note 5) 2,551,368 2,473,464 25,465,299
Foreign exchange assets (Note 6) 4,866 8,460 48,577
Other assets (Note 7) 53,196 22,106 530,952
Tangible fixed assets (Notes 8, 9 and 12) 72,759 76,255 726,218
Intangible fixed assets 9,625 8,014 96,067
Deferred tax assets (Note 24) 8,446 315 84,301
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees (Note 16) 35,150 36,625 350,834
Allowance for possible loan losses (26,599) (17,981) (265,486)
Allowance for possible losses on investment securities (23) (3)

Total assets ¥4,115,109 ¥4,179,335 $41,073,055

LIABILITIES
Deposits (Notes 10 and 13) ¥3,595,050 ¥3,585,802 $35,882,324
Negotiable certificate of deposits 100,005 119,949 998,158
Call money and bills sold (Note 10) 6,200 14,166 61,883
Payables under securities lending transactions (Note 10) 24,335 38,114 242,896
Borrowed money (Note 14) 16,305 21,552 162,749
Foreign exchange liabilities (Note 6) 114 63 1,141
Other liabilities (Notes 10 and 15) 59,675 44,377 595,618
Accrued bonuses to directors and corporate auditors 35
Liability for employees’ retirement benefits (Note 23) 7,984 6,846 79,695
Liability for retirement of directors and corporate auditors 243 251 2,433
Liability for reimbursement of deposits 661 418 6,602
Allowance for repayment of excess interest 113 40 1,137
Reserve for other contingent losses 988 9,870
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 24) 14,743
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation (Note 12) 11,381 12,292 113,603
Negative goodwill 29 59 296
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 16) 35,150 36,625 350,834

Total liabilities 3,858,241 3,895,338 38,509,245

EQUITY (Note 17)
Common stock, authorized, 500,000,000 shares; 

issued, 265,450,406 shares as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 33,076 33,076 330,142
Capital surplus 23,971 23,966 239,258
Retained earnings (Note 29) 138,614 135,261 1,383,519
Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale

securities (Note 25) 28,940 57,635 288,861
Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting (4) (7) (41)
Land revaluation surplus (Note 12) 10,573 11,915 105,532
Treasury stock - at cost
1,204,237 shares and 1,030,473 shares 
as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively (748) (604) (7,466)

Total 234,425 261,243 2,339,805

Minority interests 22,442 22,753 224,004

Total equity 256,868 283,997 2,563,810

Total liabilities and equity ¥4,115,109 ¥4,179,335 $41,073,055

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of March 31, 2008 and 2007
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

INCOME
Interest income:

Interest on loans and discounts ¥ 52,284 ¥ 45,180 $ 521,857
Interest and dividends on securities 20,665 20,906 206,263
Other interest income 641 330 6,400

Fees and commissions 13,460 14,116 134,348
Other operating income (Note 18) 14,059 12,029 140,327
Other income (Note 19) 15,147 6,793 151,186

Total income 116,258 99,356 1,160,385

EXPENSES
Interest expenses:

Interest on deposits 12,073 5,675 120,509
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 893 1,886 8,921
Other interest expenses 1,705 1,564 17,023

Fees and commissions 3,843 3,562 38,365
Other operating expenses (Note 20) 19,064 14,606 190,283
General and administrative expenses 47,933 46,044 478,425
Other expenses (Notes 9 and 21) 20,623 10,616 205,842

Total expenses 106,138 83,956 1,059,371

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND MINORITY INTERESTS 10,120 15,399 101,013

INCOME TAXES (Note 24)
Current 12,715 7,479 126,909
Deferred (6,581) (1,344) (65,688)

MINORITY INTERESTS (389) (424) (3,891)

NET INCOME (Note 28) ¥ 3,597 ¥ 8,839 $ 35,902

yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

PER SHARE INFORMATION (Notes 2(u) and 28)
Basic net income ¥13.60 ¥33.41 $0.135
Cash dividends applicable to the year 6.00 6.00 0.059

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007
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Thousands Millions of yen

Net Unrealized
Outstanding Gains on

Number of Shares Common Capital Retained Available-for-sale
of Common Stock Stock Surplus Earnings Securities

Balance at April 1, 2006 265,450 ¥33,076 ¥23,962 ¥126,089 ¥50,804
Reclassified balance as of March 31, 2006
Net income 8,839
Cash dividends, ¥6.00 per share (1,586)
Bonuses to directors and corporate
auditors (35)

Purchase of treasury stock
Sales of  treasury stock 3
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 1,954
Net change in the year 6,831

Balance at March 31, 2007 265,450 33,076 23,966 135,261 57,635
Net income 3,597
Cash dividends, ¥6.00 per share (1,586)
Purchase of treasury stock
Sales of treasury stock 4
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 1,342
Net change in the year (28,694)

Balance at March 31, 2008 265,450 ¥33,076 ¥23,971 ¥138,614 ¥28,940

Millions of yen

Deferred Loss on Land 
Derivatives under Revaluation Treasury Minority
Hedge Accounting Surplus Stock Total Interests Total Equity

Balance at April 1, 2006 ¥13,870 ¥(470) ¥247,331 ¥247,331
Reclassified balance as of March 31, 2006 ¥ 2,515 2,515
Net income 8,839 8,839
Cash dividends, ¥6.00 per share (1,586) (1,586)
Bonuses to directors and corporate
auditors (35) (35)

Purchase of treasury stock (145) (145) (145)
Sales of treasury stock 11 15 15
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 1,954 1,954
Net change in the year ¥(7) (1,954) 4,868 20,237 25,106

Balance at March 31, 2007 (7) 11,915 (604) 261,243 22,753 283,997
Net income 3,597 3,597
Cash dividends, ¥6.00 per share (1,586) (1,586)
Purchase of treasury stock (174) (174) (174)
Sales of treasury stock 31 35 35
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 1,342 1,342
Net change in the year 3 (1,342) (30,033) (310) (30,343)

Balance at March 31, 2008 ¥(4) ¥10,573 ¥(748) ¥234,425 ¥22,442 ¥256,868

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Net Unrealized

Gains on
Common Capital Retained Available-for-sale

Stock Surplus Earnings Securities

Balance at March 31, 2007 $330,142 $239,210 $1,350,052 $575,263
Net income 35,902
Cash dividends, $0.059 per share (15,832)
Purchase of treasury stock
Sales of treasury stock 48
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 13,396
Net change in the year (286,402)

Balance at March 31, 2008 $330,142 $239,258 $1,383,519 $288,861

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Deferred Loss on Land
Derivatives under Revaluation Treasury Minority Total
Hedge Accounting Surplus Stock Total Interest Equity

Balance at March 31, 2007 $(78) $118,929 $(6,033) $2,607,485 $227,102 $2,834,587
Net income 35,902 35,902
Cash dividends, $0.059 per share (15,832) (15,832)
Purchase of treasury stock (1,743) (1,743) (1,743)
Sales of treasury stock 310 358 358
Reversal of land revaluation surplus 13,396 13,396
Net change in the year 36 (13,396) (299,762) (3,098) (302,860)

Balance at March 31, 2008 $(41) $105,532 $(7,466) $2,339,805 $224,004 $2,563,810

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 10,120 ¥ 15,399 $ 101,013
Depreciation 9,701 8,868 96,833
Losses on impairment of long-lived assets 2,010 3,313 20,065
Amortization of goodwill (negative goodwill) (29) 37 (296)
Increase in allowance for possible loan losses 8,617 159 86,009
Decrease in allowance for possible losses on investment securities (22) (5) (227)
Increase in reserve for other contingent losses 988 9,870
Increase (Decrease) in liability for employees’ retirement benefits 1,138 (1,233) 11,359
Increase (Decrease) in liability for retirement of directors and corporate auditors (7) 251 (71)
Increase in liability for reimbursement of deposits 242 418 2,420
Increase in allowance for repayment of excess interest 73 40 732
Interest income (73,591) (66,417) (734,521)
Interest expenses 14,673 9,126 146,454
Gains on sales and write-down of investment securities (8,180) (2,054) (81,651)
Gains on money held in trust (118) (46) (1,186)
Foreign exchange losses (gains) 36 (1) 362
Losses (Gains) on disposal of fixed assets-net 158 (1,511) 1,583
Net increase in loans and bills discounted (77,904) (94,514) (777,565)
Net increase in deposits 9,247 83,699 92,304
Net decrease in negotiable certificate of deposits (19,944) (2,228) (199,062)
Net increase in borrowed money (excluding subordinated loans) 752 1,165 7,515
Net decrease in due from banks (excluding deposits in Bank of Japan) 125 1,236 1,257
Net decrease (increase) in call loans and others 25,776 (94,023) 257,275
Net increase (decrease) in call money and bills sold (7,965) 10,406 (79,507)
Net decrease in payables under securities lending transactions (13,778) (2,074) (137,523)
Net decrease (increase) in foreign exchanges assets 3,593 (3,188) 35,870
Net increase (decrease) in foreign exchanges liabilities 50 (29) 508
Interest received (cash basis) 75,501 65,304 753,582
Interest paid (cash basis) (11,377) (6,651) (113,562)
Other 691 2,301 6,904

Subtotal (49,418) (72,251) (493,252)
Income taxes - paid (8,766) (5,848) (87,501)

Net cash used in operating activities (58,185) (78,100) (580,753)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of securities (365,527) (333,142) (3,648,339)
Proceeds from sales of securities 310,083 273,764 3,094,957
Proceeds from redemptions of securities 122,927 147,490 1,226,944
Increase in money held in trust (7) (1,005) (76)
Decrease in money held in trust 2,110 802 21,061
Purchases of tangible fixed assets (8,815) (11,989) (87,989)
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 347 2,300 3,470
Purchases of intangible fixed assets (2,557) (4,015) (25,521)

Net cash provided by investing activities 58,561 74,206 584,506

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of subordinated loans (6,000) (18,000) (59,886)
Issuance of subsidiary’s securities to minority interests stockholders 20,000
Dividends paid (1,586) (1,587) (15,832)
Dividends paid to minority interests (602) (156) (6,016)
Purchase of treasury stock (174) (145) (1,743)
Proceeds from sales of treasury stock 35 15 358

Net cash (provided by) used in financing activities (8,327) 125 (83,119)

Foreign currency translation adjustments on cash and cash equivalents (33) 1 (331)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (7,984) (3,766) (79,697)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 48,420 52,186 483,285
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year (Note 3) ¥ 40,435 ¥ 48,420 $ 403,587

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1. BASIS OF PRESENTING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been prepared based on the accounts maintained by 
THE SHIGA BANK, LTD. (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Corporate Law of Japan, the Japanese Financial
Instruments and Exchange Law, and the Japanese Banking
Law and in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as
to application and disclosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Certain items presented in the consolidated financial state-
ments submitted to the Director of Kanto Finance Bureau in
Japan have been reclassified in these accounts for the con-
venience of readers outside Japan.

Amounts in yen of respective accounts included in the

accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto are stated in millions of yen by discarding fractional
amounts less than ¥1 million. Therefore, total or subtotal
amounts do not necessarily tie in with the aggregation of
such account balances.

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the conve-
nience of readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥100.19 to
U.S.$1, the rate of exchange at March 31, 2008 has been
used in translation. The inclusion of such amounts are not
intended to imply that Japanese yen have been or could be
readily converted, realized or settled in U.S. dollars at this
rate or any other rates.

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2007 con-
solidated financial statements to conform to the classifica-
tions used in 2008.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements for the
years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 include the accounts
of the Bank and the 12 and 15 consolidated subsidiaries,
respectively.

The consolidated subsidiaries’ fiscal period is also from
April 1 to March 31.

Assets and liabilities of the consolidated subsidiaries at the
time of investment are all valued at fair value. The goodwill
or negative goodwill is amortized evenly over a 5-year
period. The Bank has three other subsidiaries, however,
these subsidiaries were excluded from the scope of consoli-
dation using the equity method because their net income
(the portion corresponding to the Bank’s equity), retained
earnings (as above), and deferred hedge gains and losses
(as above) have no material impact on the Bank’s financial
position or business performance. All significant intercom-
pany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. All
material unrealized profit included in assets resulting from
transactions within the Group is eliminated.
(b) Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equiva-
lents are defined as cash and due from the Bank of Japan.
(c) Trading securities
Trading securities held by the Bank are stated at market
value at the fiscal year-end (cost of sales, in principle, is
computed by the moving-average method).
(d) Investment Securities
i. Marketable securities held for trading purposes are stated
at market value (cost of sales, in principle, is computed by
the moving-average method).

Securities held to maturity are stated at amortized cost
(straight-line method) using the moving-average method.
Securities available for sale for which current value can be
estimated are stated at market value at fiscal year-end.
Securities available for sale of which current value cannot be
estimated are stated at cost or amortized cost using the
moving-average method. Valuation gains/losses on 

securities available for sale are included in net assets, net of
income taxes (cost of sales, in principle, is computed by the
moving-average method).
ii. Marketable securities included in money held in trust by
the Bank are treated as trust assets and are stated at market
value at fiscal year-end. Marketable securities included in
money held in trust by consolidated subsidiaries are treated
as trust assets and are stated using the same methods
described in (i) above.
iii. Beneficiary rights included in ‘call loans and bills bought’
are stated using the same methods described in (i) above.
(e) Derivatives and Hedging Activities
Under the Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments,
derivatives are stated at fair value unless derivatives are
used for hedging purposes.
i. Interest rate risk hedge
The Bank applies deferred hedge accounting to hedge
transactions against interest rate risk arising from financial
assets and liabilities. The Bank assesses the effectiveness of
the hedges in offsetting the fluctuations of fair value caused
by changes in interest rates by grouping the hedged items,
such as deposits and loans, and the hedging instruments,
such as interest rate swaps, by their maturity. As to cash
flow fixing hedges, the Bank assesses their effectiveness by
verifying the correlation between the hedged items and the
hedging instruments.
ii. Currency exchange risk hedge
As for the hedge accounting method applied to hedging
transactions against currency exchange risk arising from
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, the Bank applies
deferred hedge accounting stipulated in ‘Accounting and
Auditing Concerning Accounting for Foreign Currency
Transactions in Banking Industry’ (JICPA Industry Audit
Committee Report No.25).

The Bank assesses the effectiveness of exchange swaps
executed for reducing the risk of changes in currency
exchange rates with fund swap transactions by verifying that
there exist foreign currency positions of the hedging 

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2008 and 2007
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instruments corresponding to the foreign currency monetary
claims and debts to be hedged.

Fund swap transactions are foreign exchange transactions
that are contracted for the purpose of lending or borrowing
funds in different currencies. These transactions consist of
spot foreign exchange either bought or sold and forward 
foreign exchange either bought or sold.

In addition to these hedge accounting methods, the Bank
uses exceptional treatments permitted for interest rate
swaps for part of its assets.
( f ) Bills Discounted
Bills discounted are accounted for as financial transactions
in accordance with JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report
No. 24, “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of
Application of Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments in Banking Industry.” The Bank has rights to sell
or pledge bank acceptance bought, commercial bills dis-
counted, documentary bills and foreign exchanges bought
without restrictions. The total face values at March 31, 2008
and 2007 were ¥31,877 million ($318,169 thousand) and
¥36,704 million, respectively.
(g) Tangible Fixed Assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Depreciation for buildings and equipment of the Bank is
computed using the declining-balance method at rate princi-
pally based on the estimated useful lives of the assets.
However, buildings purchased on or after April 1, 1998,
excluding fittings and equipment, are depreciated using the
straight-line method.

The range of useful lives is principally from 3 to 50 years
for buildings and from 3 to 20 years for equipment.

Tangible fixed assets acquired on and after April 1, 2007
are depreciated by the declining-balance method in accor-
dance with the revised corporate tax law, which was effec-
tive for fiscal years beginning on and after April 1, 2007.

The effect of this treatment was to decrease income
before income taxes and minority interests for the year
ended March 31, 2008 by ¥536 million ($5,350 thousand).

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets owned by sub-
sidiaries is computed principally using the declining-balance
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Under certain conditions such as exchanges of fixed
assets of similar kinds and sales and purchases resulting
from expropriation, Japanese tax laws permit companies to
defer the profit arising from such transactions by reducing
the cost of the assets acquired or by providing special
reserve in the equity section. The Bank adopted the former
treatment and reduced the cost of the assets acquired by
¥4,144 million ($41,363 thousand) and ¥4,144 million at
March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
(h ) Long-lived Assets
The Group reviews its long-lived assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized if the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds the
sum of the undiscounted future cash flows expected to

result from the continued use and eventual disposition of the
asset or asset group. The impairment loss would be mea-
sured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
the discounted cash flows from the continued use and even-
tual disposition of the asset or the net selling price at 
disposition.

Accumulated impairment loss is directly deducted from
the respective fixed assets.

Additionally, the effect of adoption of such accounting
standard on segment information is described in Note 9.
( i ) Software
Software costs for internal use are capitalized (presented as
other assets) and amortized by the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of 5 years.
(j) Allowance for Possible Loan Losses
Allowance for possible loan losses and other credits of the
Bank is provided as detailed below, pursuant to internal
rules for write-offs and an allowance.

For debtors who are legally bankrupt (bankrupt, under spe-
cial liquidation, or subject to legal bankruptcy proceedings)
or virtually bankrupt (in a similar situation), an allowance is
provided based on the amount of claims, after the write-off
stated below, net of amounts expected to be collected
through disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees. For
loans to debtors who are likely to go bankrupt, an allowance
is provided for the amount considered to be necessary
based on an overall solvency assessment performed for the
amount of such loans, net of amounts deemed collectible
through disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees. For
other loans, an allowance is provided based on historical
loan loss experience over a certain period of time.

All loans are assessed by the branches and the operating
divisions based on the Bank’s internal rules for self-
assessment of assets. The Asset Assessment Division,
which is independent from the branches and the operating
divisions, subsequently conducts audits of their assess-
ments, and an allowance is provided based on audit results.

For collateralized or guaranteed claims to debtors who are
legally bankrupt or virtually bankrupt, the amount deemed
unrecoverable, that is the amount of claims exceeding the esti-
mated value of collateral or guarantees, has been written off
and amounted to ¥20,596 million (U.S.$ 205,572 thousand),
¥21,332 million as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Allowance for possible loan losses and other credits of the
Bank’s consolidated subsidiaries is provided based on histori-
cal loan loss experience in addition to amounts deemed neces-
sary based on estimation of the collectibility of specific claims.
(k ) Allowance for Possible Losses on Investment Securities
Allowance for possible losses on investment securities is
provided for possible future losses on securities based on
self-assessment by the Bank.
(l) Accrued Bonuses to Directors and Corporate Auditors
Accrued bonuses to directors and corporate auditors attrib-
utable to the fiscal year are recorded as expenses. 
(m) Liability for Employees’ Retirement Benefits
The Bank has a contributory funded pension plan and an
unfunded lump-sum severance payment plan. They may
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grant additional benefits in cases where certain require-
ments are met when employees retire. In addition, the Bank
contributed some of its marketable equity securities to
employee retirement benefit trusts.

The Bank provides for the liability for employees’ retire-
ment benefits based on projected benefit obligations and
plan assets at the balance sheet date. Subsidiaries provide
for the liability for employees’ severance payments based on
amounts which would be required to be paid if all eligible
employees voluntarily terminated their employment at the
balance sheet date.
(n) Liability for Retirement of Directors and Corporate
Auditors
Liability for retirement of directors and corporate auditors
are provided at the amount required if all of them retired at
fiscal year-end, calculated based on the internal rules of the
Group.
(o) Liability for Reimbursement of Deposits
Liability for reimbursement of deposits which were derecog-
nized as liabilities under certain conditions is provided for
the possible losses on the future claims of withdrawal based
on the historical reimbursement experience. 
(p) Allowance for Repayment of Excess Interest
Allowance for repayment of excess interest is provided at
the estimated amount based on payment experience,
required to refund upon customers’ claims. 
(q ) Foreign Currency Transactions
Receivables and payables in foreign currencies and foreign
branch accounts are translated into Japanese yen principally
at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet dates.
(r) Lease transactions
Equipment used under finance lease agreements is
accounted for as equipment leased under normal operating
leases, except for leases in which the ownership of leased
equipment is transferred to the lessee.

All leases are accounted for as operating leases. Under
Japanese accounting standards for leases, finance leases that
deem to transfer ownership of the leased property to the
lessee are to be capitalized, while other finance leases are
permitted to be accounted for as operating lease transactions
if certain “as if capitalized” information is disclosed in the
notes to the lessee’s financial statements.
(s) Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes is computed based on the
pretax income included in the consolidated statements of
income. The asset and liability approach is used to recog-
nize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future
tax consequences of temporary differences between the

carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.
Deferred taxes are measured by applying currently enacted
tax laws to the temporary differences.
(t) Appropriations of Retained Earnings
Consolidated Statements of Net Assets reflect the appropri-
ation resolved by the Shareholders’ Meeting when duly
resolved and paid.
(u) Per Share Information
Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net
income available to common stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding for the
period, retroactively adjusted for stock splits.

Diluted net income per share is not disclosed because no
dilutive securities are outstanding.

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income are dividends applicable
to the respective years including dividends to be paid after
the end of the year.
(v) New Accounting Pronouncements
Lease Accounting —
On March 30, 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No.13,
“Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions”, which revised
the existing accounting standard for lease transactions issued
on June 17, 1993. The revised accounting standard for lease
transactions was effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
April 1, 2008 with early adoption permitted for fiscal years
beginning on or after April 1, 2007.
Lessee
Under the existing accounting standard, finance leases that
deem to transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee
are to be capitalized, however, other finance leases are permitted
to be accounted for as operating lease transactions if certain “as
if capitalized” information is disclosed in the note to the lessee’s
financial statements. The revised accounting standard requires
that all finance lease transactions shall be capitalized recognizing
lease assets and lease obligations in the balance sheet.
Lessor
Under the existing accounting standard, finance leases that
deem to transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee
are to be treated as sale, however, other finance leases are per-
mitted to be accounted for as operating lease transactions if
certain “as if sold” information is disclosed in the note to the
lessor’s financial statements. The revised accounting standard
requires that all finance leases that deem to transfer ownership
of the leased property to the lessee shall be recognized as
lease receivables, and all finance leases that deem not to trans-
fer ownership of the leased property to the lessee shall be rec-
ognized as investments in lease.
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The reconciliation of “Cash and cash equivalents” and “Cash and due from banks” in the consolidated balance sheets at March 31,

2008 and 2007, were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Cash and due from banks ¥42,211 ¥50,322 $421,313
Time deposits due from banks (1,350) (1,472) (13,481)
Other due from banks (425) (429) (4,245)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥40,435 ¥48,420 $403,587

Investment securities at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Japanese government bonds ¥ 351,024 ¥ 399,568 $ 3,503,586
Japanese local government bonds 125,934 126,027 1,256,953
Japanese corporate bonds 258,280 235,383 2,577,902
Corporate stocks 156,332 209,433 1,560,364
Other securities 333,559 384,608 3,329,272

Total ¥1,225,131 ¥1,355,021 $12,228,080

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Bills discounted ¥ 31,521 ¥ 36,262 $ 314,616
Loans on bills 187,934 191,064 1,875,782
Loans on deeds 1,952,364 1,893,463 19,486,615
Overdrafts 379,548 352,674 3,788,285

Total ¥2,551,368 ¥2,473,464 $25,465,299

5. LOANS AND BILLS DISCOUNTED

Loans in legal bankruptcy totaled ¥1,631 million ($16,285
thousand) and ¥2,015 million as of March 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. Nonaccrual loans totaled ¥40,050 million
($399,743 thousand) and ¥22,785 million as of March 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively. Loans in legal bankruptcy are
loans in which the interest accrual is discontinued (excluding
the portion recognized as bad debts), based on manage-
ment’s judgement as to the collectibility of principal or inter-
est resulting from the delay in payments of interest or
principal for a considerable period of time and other factors.
Nonaccrual loans are loans in which the interest accrual is
discontinued, other than loans in legal bankruptcy and loans
granting deferral of interest payment to the debtors in finan-
cial difficulties to assist them in their recovery.

Accruing loans contractually past due three months or

more as to principal or interest payments totaled ¥1,876 
million ($18,729 thousand) and ¥1,646 million as of March
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Loans classified as loans in
legal bankruptcy and past due loans are excluded.

Restructured loans totaled ¥38,529 million ($384,561 
thousand) and ¥34,613 million as of March 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. Such restructured loans are loans on
which creditors grant concessions (e.g., reduction of the
stated interest rate, deferral of interest payment, extension
of maturity date, waiver of the face amount, or other conces-
sive measures) to the debtors to assist them to recover from
the financial difficulties and eventually be able to pay credi-
tors. Loans classified as loans in legal bankruptcy, nonac-
crual loans and accruing contractually past due three
months or more are excluded.
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Other assets at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Prepaid expenses ¥ 54 ¥ 118 $ 541
Accrued income 5,569 6,549 55,584
Derivatives 8,867 803 88,508
Other (Note 10) 38,705 14,635 386,318

Total ¥53,196 ¥22,106 $530,952

7. OTHER ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Buildings ¥12,900 ¥10,407 $128,759
Land 41,149 43,307 410,718
Construction in progress 982 3,563 9,804
Other 17,727 18,975 176,936

Total ¥72,759 ¥76,255 $726,218

Accumulated depreciation on tangible fixed assets at March 31, 2008 and 2007 amounted to ¥75,017 million ($748,748 thou-
sand) and ¥74,176 million, respectively.

8. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Foreign exchange assets and liabilities at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Assets:
Due from foreign correspondents ¥4,184 ¥6,423 $41,766
Foreign bills of exchange purchased 90 102 908
Foreign bills of exchange receivable 591 1,934 5,902

Total ¥4,866 ¥8,460 $48,577

Liabilities:
Foreign bills of exchange sold ¥ 106 ¥ 58 $ 1,060
Accrued foreign bills of exchange 8 4 80

Total ¥   114 ¥ 63 $ 1,141

6. FOREIGN EXCHANGES
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The Group recognized impairment losses for the year ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 as follows:

The Bank groups assets by branch, which are the minimum unit for management accounting. Subsidiaries group their assets by
unit, which periodically manages profit and loss. The Bank wrote down the carrying amounts to the recoverable amounts, and
recognized impairment losses of ¥2,010 million ($20,065 thousand) and ¥3,313 million for the year ended March 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively, since the carrying amounts of the assets held by the above branches and other exceeded the sum of the
undiscounted future cash flows. The recoverable amounts of these assets were measured at their net realizable selling prices,
which were determined by quotations from real estate appraisal information, less estimated costs to dispose.

Impairment Losses

Thousands of 
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Location Description Classification 2008 2007 2008

Shiga Prefecture Branch offices Buildings and equipments ¥ 26 ¥1,137 $ 261
and other

Other Branch offices Land, buildings and equipments 1,984 2,176 19,803
and other

Total ¥2,010 ¥3,313 $20,065

9. LONG-LIVED ASSETS

In addition, investment securities totaling ¥67,225 million
($670,976 thousand) and ¥61,541 million at March 31, 2008
and 2007, respectively were pledged as collateral for settle-
ment of exchange and as securities for futures transactions

and others.
Other assets (see Note 7) include guarantee deposits of

¥925 million ($9,240 thousand) and ¥924 million at March
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Assets pledged as collateral and related liabilities at March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Investment securities ¥133,950 ¥142,361 $1,336,960

Thousands of 
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Related liabilities 2008 2007 2008

Deposits ¥14,346 ¥ 8,227 $143,190
Call money 6,000 59,886
Payables under securities lending transactions 24,335 38,114 242,896
Other liabilities 60 60 598

10. ASSETS PLEDGED
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Deposits at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Current deposits ¥ 115,916 ¥ 145,813 $ 1,156,962
Ordinary deposits 1,393,309 1,438,403 13,906,674
Deposits at notice 14,697 35,633 146,696
Time deposits 1,949,502 1,847,673 19,458,051
Other deposits 121,624 118,277 1,213,939

Total ¥3,595,050 ¥3,585,802 $35,882,324

13. DEPOSITS

11. COMMITMENT LINE

12. LAND REVALUATION

Under the “Law of Land Revaluation,” promulgated on
March 31, 1998 (final revised on May 30, 2003), the Bank
elected a one-time revaluation of its own-use land to a value
based on real estate appraisal information as of March 31,
2002. The resulting land revaluation surplus represented
unrealized appreciation of land and was stated, net of
income taxes, as a component of equity. There was no
effect on consolidated statement of income. Continuous

readjustment is not permitted unless the land value subse-
quently declines significantly such that the amount of the
decline in value should be removed from the land revalua-
tion surplus account and related deferred tax liabilities. At
March 31, 2008, the carrying amount of the land after the
above one-time revaluation was less than the market value
by ¥17,607 million ($175,745 thousand).

Loan agreements and commitment line agreements are
agreements that oblige the Bank to lend funds up to a cer-
tain limit agreed in advance. The Bank makes the loans
upon the request of an obligor to draw down funds under
such loan agreements as long as there is no breach of the
various terms and conditions stipulated in the relevant loan
agreements. The unused commitment balance relating to
these loan agreements at March 31, 2008 and 2007
amounted to ¥828,801 million ($8,272,300 thousand) and
¥836,571 million, respectively, and the amounts of unused
commitments, whose original contract terms are within one
year or unconditionally cancelable at any time, were
¥812,326 million ($8,107,860 thousand) and ¥819,587 mil-
lion at March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In many
cases, the term of the agreement runs its course without the

loan ever being drawn down. Therefore, the unused loan
commitment will not necessarily affect future cash flow.
Conditions are included in certain loan agreements which
allow the Bank to decline the request for a loan draw down
or to reduce the agreed limit amount where there is due
cause to do so, such as when there is a change in financial
conditions or when it is necessary to do so in order to protect
the Bank’s credit. The Bank takes various measures to pro-
tect its credit. Such measures include having the obligor
pledge collateral to the Bank in the form of real estate, secu-
rities, etc. on signing the loan agreements or, in accordance
with the Bank’s established internal procedures,
confirming the obligor’s financial condition etc. at regular
intervals.

Method of revaluation

The fair values were determined by applying appropriate
adjustments for land shape and analysis on the appraisal

specified in Article 2-4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the
Law of Land Revaluation effective March 31, 1998.



– 33 –

At March 31, 2008 and 2007, the weighted average interest rates applicable to the borrowed money were 1.82% and 1.92%,
respectively.

Borrowed money at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Subordinated loans ¥ 8,000 ¥14,000 $ 79,848
Borrowing from banks and other 8,305 7,552 82,901

Total ¥16,305 ¥21,552 $162,749

Annual maturities of borrowed money at March 31, 2008, were as follows:
Thousands of 

Year Ending March 31 Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2009 ¥ 3,928 $  39,213
2010 1,523 15,209
2011 1,374 13,721
2012 990 9,890
2013 427 4,261
2014 and thereafter 8,060 80,453

Total ¥16,305 $162,749

14. BORROWED MONEY

Other liabilities at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Accrued income taxes ¥ 9,329 ¥ 5,446 $ 93,122
Accrued expenses 8,012 5,625 79,975
Unearned income 4,638 2,637 46,296
Derivatives 1,603 6,645 16,002
Other 36,090 24,023 360,222

Total ¥59,675 ¥44,377 $595,618

All contingent liabilities arising from acceptances and guar-
antees are reflected in “Acceptances and guarantees.” As
a contra account, “Customers’ liabilities for acceptances
and guarantees,” is shown as an asset representing the
Bank’s right of indemnity from the applicants. 

The amounts “Acceptances and guarantees” and
“Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees,”
were set off ¥35,150 million, because which were relevant
to corporate bonds, and the guaranteed bonds were held
by the Bank itself. 

15. OTHER LIABILITIES

16. ACCEPTANCES AND GUARANTEES

Through May 1, 2006, Japanese banks were subject to the
Commercial Code of Japan (the “Code”) and the Banking
Law of Japan (the “Banking Law”).

On and after May 1, 2006, Japanese companies are sub-
ject to a new corporate law of Japan (the “Corporate Law”),
which reformed and replaced the Code with various revi-
sions that are, for the most part, applicable to events or
transactions which occur on or after May 1, 2006 and for the

fiscal years ending on or after May 1, 2006. The significant
changes in the Corporate Law that affect financial and
accounting matters are summarized below:
(a) Dividends
Under the Corporate Law, companies can pay dividends at
any time during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end
dividend upon resolution at the shareholders meeting. For
companies that meet certain criteria such as; (1) having the

17. EQUITY 
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Other income for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Gains on sales of securities ¥11,952 ¥2,677 $119,298
Recovery of claims previously charged-off 1,408 1,139 14,054
Other 1,786 2,976 17,833

Total ¥15,147 ¥6,793 $151,186

19. OTHER INCOME 

Board of Directors, (2) having independent auditors, (3) hav-
ing the Board of Corporate Auditors, and (4) the term of ser-
vice of the directors is prescribed as one year rather than
two years of normal term by its articles of incorporation, the
Board of Directors may declare dividends (except for divi-
dends in kind) at any time during the fiscal year if the com-
pany has prescribed so in its articles of incorporation.
However, the Bank cannot do so because it does not meet
all the above criteria.

The Corporate Law permits companies to distribute 
dividends-in-kind (non-cash assets) to shareholders subject
to a certain limitation and additional requirements.

Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a
year upon resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles
of incorporation of the company so stipulate. The Corporate
Law provides certain limitations on the amounts available for
dividends or the purchase of treasury stock. The limitation is
defined as the amount available for distribution to the 
shareholders, but the amount of net assets after dividends
must be maintained at no less than ¥3 million.
(b) Increases/decreases and transfer of common stock,
reserve and surplus
The Corporate Law requires that an amount equal to 10%
(20% for banks pursuant to the Banking Law) of dividends
must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of
retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital (a 

component of capital surplus) depending on the equity
account charged upon the payment of such dividends until
the total of aggregate amount of legal reserve and additional
paid-in capital equals 25% (100% for banks pursuant to the
Banking Law) of the common stock. Under the Corporate
Law, the total amount of additional paid-in capital and legal
reserve may be reversed without limitation. The Corporate
Law also provides that common stock, legal reserve, addi-
tional paid-in capital, other capital surplus and retained
earnings can be transferred among the accounts under cer-
tain conditions upon resolution of the shareholders.
(c) Treasury stock and treasury stock acquisition rights
The Corporate Law also provides for companies to pur-
chase treasury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by
resolution of the Board of Directors. The amount of treasury
stock purchased cannot exceed the amount available for
distribution to the shareholders which is determined by spe-
cific formula.

Under the Corporate Law, stock acquisition rights, which
were previously presented as a liability, are now presented
as a separate component of equity. The Corporate Law also
provides that companies can purchase both treasury stock
acquisition rights and treasury stock. Such treasury stock
acquisition rights are presented as a separate component of
equity or deducted directly from stock acquisition rights.

Other operating income for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Gains on foreign exchange transactions (-net) ¥ 444 ¥ 407 $ 4,438
Gains on sales of bonds 5,191 1,580 51,816
Other 8,423 10,040 84,071

Total ¥14,059 ¥12,029 $140,327

18. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
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Other operating expenses for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Losses on sales of  government bonds ¥ 1,053 ¥ 1,630 $ 10,518
Losses on redemption of bonds 886 186 8,846
Losses on write-down of bonds and other securities 6,272 62,609
Losses on financial derivatives 2,913 3,784 29,082
Other 7,937 9,005 79,225

Total ¥19,064 ¥14,606 $190,283

20. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Other expenses for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Provision of allowance for possible loan losses ¥11,998 ¥ 1,909 $119,755
Write-off of loans and bills discounted 3,292 3,343 32,857
Losses on impairment of fixed assets 2,010 3,313 20,065
Other 3,322 2,048 33,163

Total ¥20,623 ¥10,616 $205,842

21. OTHER EXPENSES

Lessee
The Group leases certain equipment. Total rental expenses under the finance leases for the years ended March 31, 2008 and
2007, were ¥8 million ($86 thousand) and ¥6 million, respectively.

Pro forma Information of leased property such as acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance
lease, depreciation expense and interest expense for finance leases that do not transfer ownership of the leased property to
the lessee on an ‘as if capitalized’ basis for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 was as follows: 

Millions of yen

2008 2007

Equipment Other Assets Total Equipment Other Assets Total

Acquisition cost ¥60 ¥60 ¥55 ¥55
Accumulated depreciation (26) (26) (17) (17)

Net leased property ¥33 ¥33 ¥37 ¥37

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Equipment Other Assets Total

Acquisition cost $601 $601
Accumulated depreciation (266) (266)

Net leased property $335 $335

22. LEASES
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Obligations under finance leases at March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Due within one year ¥ 7 ¥ 6 $ 75
Due after one year 26 30 260

Total ¥33 ¥37 $335

The amounts of acquisition cost and obligations include the imputed interest expense portion. 
Depreciation expense and interest expense under finance leases:

Thousands of 
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Depreciation expense ¥ 8 ¥ 6 $ 86
Interest expense 8 6 86

Total ¥17 ¥12 $173

Depreciation expense, which is not reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of income, is computed by the
straight-line method. 

Lessor
One subsidiary leases certain equipment and other assets.

Lease receipts under finance leases amounted to  ¥6,236 million ($62,242 thousand) and ¥6,178 million respectively, for the
years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007.

Pro forma Information of leased property such as acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, lessor’s receivables under
finance lease, depreciation expense and interest income for finance leases for  the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007
was as follows:

Millions of yen

2008 2007

Equipment Other Assets Total Equipment Other Assets Total

Acquisition cost ¥22,528 ¥6,098 ¥28,627 ¥22,025 ¥5,982 ¥28,009
Accumulated depreciation (10,105) (3,021) (13,127) (9,972) (2,849) (12,821)

Net leased property ¥12,422 ¥3,077 ¥15,499 ¥12,053 ¥3,133 ¥15,187

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Equipment Other Assets Total

Acquisition cost $224,854 $60,873 $285,727
Accumulated depreciation (100,864) (30,160) (131,025)

Net leased property $123,989 $30,712 $154,702

Lessor’s receivables under finance leases as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Due within one year ¥ 4,896 ¥ 4,698 $ 48,876
Due after one year 11,243 11,064 112,216

Total ¥16,139 ¥15,762 $161,093

The imputed interest income portion which is computed using the interest method is excluded from the above lessor’s
receivables under finance leases.
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The Bank has a contributory funded pension plan and an unfunded lump-sum severance payment plan. Subsidiaries
have unfunded lump-sum severance payment plans.

The liability for employees’ retirement benefits at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Projected benefit obligation ¥(39,819) ¥(39,857) $(397,441)
Plan assets (fair value) 23,076 26,234 230,323
Unfunded projected benefit obligation (16,743) (13,622) (167,118)
Unrecognized actuarial net loss 8,861 6,895 88,451
Unrecognized prior service cost (103) (119) (1,028)
Liability for employees’ retirement benefits ¥  (7,984) ¥ (6,846) $ (79,695)

The components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Service cost ¥1,487 ¥1,521 $14,850
Interest cost 795 793 7,943
Expected return on plan assets (324) (327) (3,241)
Amortization of prior service cost (16) (16) (162)
Recognized actuarial net loss 1,596 1,601 15,935
Net periodic retirements benefit costs ¥3,539 ¥3,572 $35,325

Assumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 were set forth as follows:

2008 2007

Discount rate 2.0% 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.0% 2.0%
Amortization period of prior service cost 10 years 10 years
Recognition period of actuarial gain or loss 10 years 10 years

23. EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Depreciation expense and interest income under finance leases:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Depreciation expense ¥5,216 ¥5,196 $52,069
Interest income 816 798 8,149

Total ¥6,033 ¥5,994 $60,219

The minimum rental commitments under noncancelable operating leases as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, were as follows:
Thousands of 

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Due within one year ¥1 $15
Due after one year 5 55

Total ¥7 $71
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences which resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2008
and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for possible loan losses ¥ 15,635 ¥ 12,078 $ 156,055
Liability for employees’ retirement benefits 5,528 5,029 55,177
Accrued enterprise tax 701 373 7,006
Devaluation of stocks and other securities 7,297 4,118 72,841
Depreciation 953 1,074 9,513
Tax loss carryforwards 72 721
Other 3,256 5,271 32,505
Less valuation allowance (7,676) (7,805) (76,617)

Total ¥ 25,769 ¥ 20,139 $ 257,203

Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities (17,114) (34,320) (170,817)
Other (208) (246) (2,084)

Total ¥(17,323) ¥(34,567) $(172,902)

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) ¥    8,446 ¥(14,428) $ 84,301

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate reflected in the accom-
panying consolidated statements of income for the year ended March 31, 2008 is as follows:

2008

Normal effective statutory tax rate 40.4%
Permanent differences - expenses (4.3)
Permanent differences - income 0.8
Corporate inhabitant tax per capita 0.6
Decrease in deferred tax assets at fiscal year end 26.6
IT investment tax credit (0.6)
Other (2.9)

Actual effective tax rate 60.6%

For the year ended March 31, 2007, description is omitted as the difference between the normal statutory tax rates and
effective tax rates was less than 5% of the normal statutory tax rates.

24. INCOME TAXES
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Market value and other information on securities at March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Securities
(1) Trading securities

Millions of yen

2008 2007

Losses Included Losses Included
Consolidated Balance in Profit/Loss Consolidated Balance in Profit/Loss 

Sheet Amount during the Fiscal Year Sheet Amount during the Fiscal Year

Trading securities ¥10,330 ¥(541) ¥17,326 ¥(394)

Thousands of  U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Losses Included
Consolidated Balance in Profit/Loss  

Sheet Amount during the Fiscal Year

Trading securities $103,111 $(5,404)

(2) No bonds classified as held-to-maturity securities that have market value were held by the Group.
(3) Available-for-sale securities that have market value

Millions of yen
2008 2007

Consolidated Net Consolidated Net
Balance Unrealized Balance Unrealized
Sheet Gains Unrealized Unrealized Sheet Gains Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Amount (Losses) Gains Losses Cost Amount (Losses) Gains Losses

Stocks ¥ 92,496 ¥   153,152 ¥60,655 ¥67,089 ¥  6,434 ¥ 97,755 ¥   205,917 ¥108,162 ¥108,602 ¥     439

Bonds: 727,934 724,583 (3,350) 3,698 7,049 757,418 750,035 (7,382) 1,424 8,806

Japanese government
bonds 356,711 351,024 (5,687) 842 6,529 405,791 399,568 (6,223) 262 6,485

Japanese local
government bonds 124,551 125,934 1,382 1,459 77 126,643 126,027 (615) 360 975

Japanese corporate 
bonds 246,671 247,625 954 1,396 442 224,982 224,439 (543) 801 1,345

Other 343,431 332,236 (11,195) 559 11,754 385,945 377,273 (8,672) 741 9,413

Total ¥1,163,862 ¥1,209,972 ¥46,109 ¥71,347 ¥25,238 ¥1,241,119 ¥1,333,227 ¥  92,107 ¥110,767 ¥18,659

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2008

Consolidated Net
Balance Unrealized
Sheet Gains Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Amount (Losses) Gains Losses

Stocks $ 923,215 $ 1,528,615 $605,400 $669,627 $  64,227
Bonds: 7,265,537 7,232,097 (33,444) 36,917 70,357

Japanese government
Bonds 3,560,350 3,503,586 (56,764) 8,408 65,172

Japanese local
government bonds 1,243,154 1,256,953 13,798 14,569 770

Japanese corporate 
bonds 2,462,032 2,471,557 9,524 13,940 4,415

Other 3,427,801 3,316,062 (111,738) 5,581 117,319
Total $11,616,554 $12,076,775 $460,221 $712,126 $251,905

Note:  Market value is calculated by using the market prices at the fiscal year end for bonds and other except that of stocks which is calculated by average 

market prices for previous month of the fiscal year end.

25. MARKET VALUE AND OTHER INFORMATION ON SECURITIES
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(4) Bonds classified as held-to-maturity were not sold.
(5) Available-for-sale securities sold

Millions of yen

2008 2007

Sales Amount Gains on Sales Losses on Sales Sales Amount Gains on Sales Losses on Sales

Available-for-sales securities ¥320,071 ¥17,135 ¥13 ¥246,612 ¥4,249 ¥1,265

Thousands of  U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Sales Amount Gains on sales Losses on Sales 

Available-for-sale securities $3,194,644 $171,027 $135

(6) Securities with no readily available market value
Consolidated Balance Sheet Amount

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Available-for-sale securities:
Non-listed corporate bonds ¥10,654 ¥10,943 $106,345
Non-listed stocks 3,180 3,515 31,749

(7) The classification of securities has not been changed.
(8) Redemption schedule on available-for-sale securities that have maturities and bonds classified as held-to-maturity 

was as follows:

Millions of yen

2008 2007

1 Year 1 to 5 5 to 10 Over 10 1 Year 1 to 5 5 to 10 Over 10
or Less Years Years Years or Less Years Years Years

Bonds: ¥129,065 ¥342,584 ¥210,346 ¥ 53,242 ¥91,478 ¥360,342 ¥247,859 ¥ 61,299
Japanese government 

bonds 71,026 127,527 125,829 26,641 47,431 160,417 150,387 41,331
Japanese local 

government bonds 11,760 67,148 47,024 8,777 48,729 68,520
Japanese corporate 

bonds 46,278 147,908 37,492 26,600 35,269 151,195 28,951 19,967
Other 10,097 127,173 111,288 46,787 1,089 120,416 154,089 46,515

Total ¥139,162 ¥469,757 ¥321,634 ¥100,029 ¥92,567 ¥480,759 ¥401,948 ¥107,814

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note1)

2008

1 Year 1 to 5 5 to 10 Over 10
or Less Years Years Years

Bonds: $1,288,204 $3,419,349 $2,099,472 $531,416
Japanese government 

bonds 708,915 1,272,852 1,255,905 265,912
Japanese local 

government bonds 117,384 670,213 469,355
Japanese corporate 

bonds 461,904 1,476,284 374,210 265,503
Other 100,783 1,269,321 1,110,778 466,984

Total $1,388,987 $4,688,671 $3,210,250 $998,401
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(1) Money held in trust classified as trading
Millions of yen

2008 2007

Gains Included in Gains (Losses) 
Consolidated Balance Profit/Loss during Consolidated Balance Included in Profit/Loss 

Sheet Amount the Fiscal Year Sheet Amount during the Fiscal Year

Money held in trust classified as trading ¥10,858 ¥68 ¥10,993

Thousands of  U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Gains Included in 
Consolidated Balance Profit/Loss during 

Sheet Amount the Fiscal Year

Money held in trust classified as trading $108,383 $680

(2) No money held in trust was classified as held-to-maturity.
(3) Other money held in trust (other than money held in trust for trading purposes and money in trust held to maturity)

Millions of yen
2008 2007

Consolidated Consolidated 
Balance Net Balance Net
Sheet Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized Sheet Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Amount Losses Gains Losses Cost Amount Losses Gains Losses

Money held in trust ¥1,114 ¥1,106 ¥(7) ¥7 ¥3,013 ¥3,005 ¥(7) ¥7

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2008

Consolidated 
Balance Net
Sheet Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Amount Losses Gains Losses

Money held in trust $11,120 $11,042 $(78) $78

Net Unrealized Gains/Losses on Available-for-sale Securities

Available-for-sale securities were valued at market and net unrealized gains/losses on valuation were as follows:
Consolidated Balance Sheet Amount

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

Net unrealized gains on investment securities ¥46,109 ¥92,107 $460,221
Other money held in trust (7) (7) (78)
Deferred tax liabilities (17,114) (34,320) (170,817)
Minority interests (46) (143) (463)
Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities 28,940 57,635 288,861

Money held in trust
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(1) Interest-rate-related transactions
Interest-rate-related transactions as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 are excluded from disclosure because all the interest-rate-
related transactions entered into by the Bank qualified for hedge-accounting.
(2) Currency-related transactions
Market value information on revalued currency-related derivatives as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Millions of yen

2008 2007

Contractual Net Contractual Net  
Value Unrealized Value Unrealized

Contractual Due after Gains Contractual Due after Gains 
Value One Year Fair Value (Losses) Value One Year Fair Value (Losses)

Over-the-counter: ¥259,270 ¥235,396 ¥7,129 ¥7,129 ¥203,858 ¥164,213 ¥(5,670) ¥(5,670)
Forward exchange

contracts:
Sold 7,257 400 400 5,647 (14) (14)
Bought 6,598 (288) (288) 5,368 63 63

Currency options:
Sold 3,226 1,502 (76) (5) 1,895 (1) (1)
Bought 3,226 1,502 76 32 1,895 5 5

Total ¥7,242 ¥7,268 ¥(5,617) ¥(5,617)

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2008

Contractual Net 
Value Unrealized 

Contractual Due after Gains 
Value One Year Fair Value (Losses)

Over-the-counter: $2,587,788 $2,349,502 $71,164 $71,164
Forward exchange

contracts:
Sold 72,436 3,998 3,998
Bought 65,856 (2,878) (2,878)

Currency options:
Sold 32,204 15,000 (766) (57)
Bought 32,204 15,000 766 319

Total $72,284 $72,546

Notes: 1. The above transactions were revalued at the end of each of the years and the related gain and loss are reflected in the accompanying consolidated

statements of income. 

2. Derivative transactions under hedge accounting, transactions reflected in financial assets and liabilities denominated in currencies and recognized 

in the consolidated balance sheets, or transactions denominated in foreign currencies which have been eliminated in the consolidation have been 

excluded from the above table.

26. MARKET VALUE INFORMATION ON DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

Derivatives are subject to market risk, which is the possibility
that a loss may result from fluctuations in market conditions,
and credit risk, which is the possibility that a loss may result
from a counterparty’s failure to perform according to the
terms and conditions of the contract.

Since most of the Bank’s derivative transactions are con-
ducted to hedge underlying business exposures, market
gain or risk in the derivative instruments is expected to be
offset by an opposite movement in the value of hedged
assets or liabilities. These figures are the measures used in
the calculation of risk-based capital ratios under the
Japanese capital ratio guidelines. The Bank adopts the cur-
rent exposure method stipulated by the guidelines in calcu-
lating the amount.

As a risk control system for derivatives, the Bank has
established a risk management division that operates inde-
pendently from divisions executing derivative transactions.
Derivative transactions entered into by the Bank have been
made in accordance with internal policies, which regulate
the authorization and credit limit amounts. In addition, posi-
tions and related gains or losses from derivatives are
reported to management on a daily basis for monitoring and
evaluation purposes.

The contract amounts of forward exchange contracts and
option agreements do not necessarily measure the Bank’s
exposure to credit or market risk. 
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Related party transactions for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of U.S. dollars

Millions of yen (Note 1) 

Description of 
Related party Category transactions 2008 2007 2008

Yoshihisa Fujita Director or relative Lending operation loan ¥ 30 $       307
Nishikawa Sangyo Co., Ltd. Companies, majority held by director or relative Lending operation loan 1,220 ¥ 1,145 12,176
Nishikawa Living Co., Ltd. Companies, majority held by director or relative Lending operation loan 1,337 1,459 13,354

Customer’s liabilities for 
acceptances and guarantees 80 178 803

Chiyoko Yamakage Director or relative Lending operation loan 186

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Calculation of net income per share (“EPS”) for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

Thousands of 
Millions of yen Shares yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Weighted 
Net Income Average Shares EPS

For the year ended March 31, 2008
Basic EPS

Net income available to common
stockholders ¥3,597 264,318 ¥13.60 $0.135

For the year ended March 31, 2007
Basic EPS

Net income available to common
stockholders ¥8,839 264,514 ¥33.41

Appropriations of Retained Earnings
On June 26 , 2008, the Bank’s general stockholders’ meeting approved the payments of cash dividends to stockholders of
record at March 31, 2008 of ¥3 ($0.029) per share or a total of ¥792 million ($7,912 thousand). 

28. NET INCOME PER SHARE

29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(3) Stock-related transactions are not performed.
(4) Bond-related transactions are not performed.
(5) Financial product-related transactions are not performed.
(6) Credit derivative transactions are not performed.
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i) Business Segment Information
Information about industry segments of the Group as of and for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

a. Operating Income

Millions of yen

2008
Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Operating income:
Outside customers ¥104,008 ¥8,141 ¥2,701 ¥114,850 ¥114,850
Intersegment income 395 839 2,083 3,318 ¥(3,318)

Total 104,403 8,980 4,785 118,168 (3,318) 114,850
Operating expenses 94,281 8,656 4,242 107,181 (3,212) 103,969
Net income for computation ¥ 10,121 ¥   323 ¥   542 ¥ 10,987 ¥   (105) ¥  10,881

b. Total Assets, Depreciation, Impairment Loss and Capital Expenditures
Millions of yen

2008

Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Total assets ¥4,098,457 ¥41,665 ¥13,173 ¥4,153,296 ¥(38,186) ¥4,115,109
Depreciation 4,010 5,660 30 9,701 9,701
Impairment loss 2,010 2,010 2,010
Capital expenditures 5,390 5,952 11 11,354 11,354

a. Operating Income
Millions of yen

2007

Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Operating income:
Outside customers ¥84,283 ¥  9,718 ¥2,633 ¥96,635 ¥96,635
Intersegment income 475 482 2,053 3,011 ¥(3,011)

Total 84,758 10,201 4,687 99,646 (3,011) 96,635
Operating expenses 69,813 9,606 4,141 83,561 (2,988) 80,573
Net income for computation ¥14,945 ¥     594 ¥   545 ¥16,084 ¥ (23) ¥16,061

b. Total Assets, Depreciation, Impairment Loss and Capital Expenditures
Millions of yen

2007

Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Total assets ¥4,163,923 ¥42,451 ¥11,846 ¥4,218,222 ¥(38,886) ¥4,179,335
Depreciation 3,684 5,157 26 8,868 8,868
Impairment loss 3,313 3,313 3,313
Capital expenditures 8,763 7,199 35 15,998 15,998

30. SEGMENT INFORMATION
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a. Operating Income
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Operating income:
Outside customers $1,038,112 $81,255 $26,961 $1,146,330 $1,146,330
Intersegment income 3,942 8,377 20,797 33,117 $(33,117)

Total 1,042,055 89,633 47,759 1,179,448 (33,117) 1,146,330
Operating expenses 941,031 86,403 42,347 1,069,782 (32,060) 1,037,722
Net income for computation $   101,024 $  3,229 $  5,412 $   109,666 $  (1,057) $   108,608

b. Total Assets, Depreciation, Impairment Loss and Capital Expenditures
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2008

Eliminations/

Banking Leasing Other Total Corporate Consolidated

Total assets $40,906,848 $415,861 $131,489 $41,454,200 $(381,144) $41,073,055
Depreciation 40,028 56,496 308 96,833 96,833
Impairment loss 20,065 20,065 20,065
Capital expenditures 53,804 59,408 116 113,329 113,329

Notes: 1. “Other” consists of other banking related activities such as credit guarantee, venture capital and entrusted account.

2. Operating income means total income less certain special income included in other income in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

3. Operating expenses mean total expenses less certain special expenses included in other expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of 

income.

ii) Segment Information by Geographic Area
Segment information by geographic area is not presented herein for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, as such information is permit-

ted not to be disclosed if domestic share of both total income and total assets exceeds 90%.

iii) Operating Income from International Operations
Disclosure of operating income arising from international operations for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is not presented herein, as

such information is permitted not to be disclosed if operating income arising from international operations is less than 10% of consolidated

operating income.
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd.

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

(Note 1 to Consolidated
Millions of yen Financial Statements)

2008 2007 2008

Assets
Cash and due from banks ¥ 42,163 ¥ 50,292 $ 420,839
Call loans and bills bought 125,967 151,744 1,257,289
Trading account securities 1,020 1,012 10,185
Money held in trust 11,951 13,985 119,284
Securities 1,225,169 1,354,903 12,228,458
Loans and bills discounted 2,558,984 2,481,394 25,541,317
Foreign exchange assets 4,866 8,460 48,577
Other assets 43,139 13,373 430,576
Tangible fixed assets 59,998 61,512 598,850
Intangible fixed assets 7,965 7,967 79,500
Deferred tax assets 7,771 — 77,571
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 35,150 36,625 350,834
Reserve for possible losses on loans and other credits (25,694) (17,404) (256,459)
Reserve for possible losses on securities (0) (0) (3)

Total assets ¥4,098,454 ¥4,163,868 $40,906,822

Liabilities
Deposits ¥3,699,465 ¥3,710,201 $36,924,500
Call money 6,200 14,166 61,883
Deposits received for bonds lending/borrowing transactions 24,335 38,114 242,896
Borrowed money 28,600 34,600 285,457
Foreign exchange liabilities 114 63 1,141
Other liabilities 50,230 35,337 501,355
Accrued bonuses to directors and corporate auditors — 35 —
Reserve for employee retirement and severance benefits 7,919 6,784 79,044
Reserve for retirement benefits to directors and corporate auditors 231 235 2,313
Reserve for repayment for prescribed deposits 661 418 6,602
Reserve for other contingent losses 988 — 9,870
Acceptances and guarantees 35,150 36,625 350,834
Deferred tax liabilities — 14,739 —
Deferred taxes liabilities relating to land revaluation 11,381 12,292 113,603

Total liabilities 3,865,280 3,903,613 38,579,503

Net assets
Common stock 33,076 33,076 330,142
Additional paid-in capital 23,951 23,946 239,056
Legal reserve 7,958 7,641 79,436
Voluntary reserves 123,840 115,619 1,236,056
Retained earnings 5,601 11,083 55,907
Treasury stock (748) (604) (7,466)

Total stockholders’ equity 193,680 190,762 1,933,132

Unrealized gains on securities available for sale, net of taxes (Note 23) 28,924 57,584 288,694
Deferred hedge losses, net of taxes (4) (7) (41)
Excess of land revaluation, net of taxes (Note 10) 10,573 11,915 105,532

Total valuation and translation adjustments 39,493 69,491 394,185

Total net assets 233,174 260,254 2,327,318

Total liabilities and net assets ¥4,098,454 ¥4,163,868 $40,906,822
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd.

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)
March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

(Note 1 to Consolidated
Millions of yen Financial Statements)

2008 2007 2008

Income
Interest income

Interest on loans and bills discounts ¥ 52,073 ¥44,948 $ 519,746
Interest and dividends on securities 20,643 20,888 206,039
Other interest income 641 330 6,399

Total interest income 73,357 66,167 732,185
Fees and commissions 11,706 12,481 116,844
Other operating income 5,685 2,051 56,742
Other income 15,067 6,711 150,392

Total income 105,817 87,412 1,056,165

Expenses
Interest expenses

Interest on deposits 12,082 5,677 120,595
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 1,375 2,054 13,724
Other interest expenses 1,705 1,564 17,023

Total interest expenses 15,163 9,296 151,343
Fees and commissions 4,102 3,744 40,949
Other operating expenses 11,127 5,604 111,061
General operating expenses 46,150 44,150 460,631
Other expenses 19,914 10,330 198,771

Total expenses 96,458 73,126 962,758

Income before income taxes 9,358 14,285 93,407
Income taxes — current 12,365 7,028 123,422
Income taxes — deferred (6,307) (1,313) (62,958)

Net income ¥    3,300 ¥ 8,570 $ 32,942
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The Shiga Bank, Ltd.

Non-Consolidated Statements of Net Assets (Unaudited)
March 31, 2008

Millions of yen
Stockholders’ equity

Additional
Common paid-in Legal Voluntary Retained Treasury

As of March 31, 2008 stock capital reserve reserves earnings stock Total

Balance at beginning of the year ¥33,076 ¥23,946 ¥7,641 ¥115,619 ¥11,083 ¥(604) ¥190,762
Changes during the year:

Cash dividends 317 (1,903) (1,586)
Transfer to voluntary reserves 9,000 (9,000)
Reversal of voluntary reserves (778) 778
Net income 3,300 3,300
Purchase of treasury stock (174) (174)
Sales of treasury stock 4 31 35
Reversal of excess of land revaluation 1,342 1,342
Other changes

Total increase (decrease) 4 317 8,221 (5,481) (143) 2,917
Balance at end of the year ¥33,076 ¥23,951 ¥7,958 ¥123,840 ¥  5,601 ¥(748) ¥193,680

Millions of yen
Valuation and translation adjustments

Unrealized Deferred Excess of
gains on hedge land Total
securities losses revaluation Total net assets

Balance at beginning of the year ¥57,584 ¥(7) ¥11,915 ¥69,491 ¥260,254
Changes during the year:

Cash dividends (1,586)
Transfer to voluntary reserves
Reversal of voluntary reserves
Net income 3,300
Purchase of treasury stock (174)
Sales of treasury stock 35
Reversal of excess of land revaluation 1,342
Other changes (28,659) 3 (1,342) (29,998) (29,998)

Total increase (decrease) (28,659) 3 (1,342) (29,998) (27,080)

Balance at end of the year ¥28,924 ¥(4) ¥10,573 ¥39,493 ¥233,174

Thousands of U.S.dollars (Note 1 to Consolidated Financial Statements)
Stockholders’ equity

Additional
Common paid-in Legal Voluntary Retained Treasury

As of March 31, 2008 stock capital reserve reserves earnings stock Total

Balance at beginning of the year $330,142 $239,007 $76,270 $1,154,002 $110,620 $(6,033) $1,904,009
Changes during the year:

Cash dividends 3,166 (18,998) (15,832)
Transfer to voluntary reserves 89,829 (89,829)
Reversal of voluntary reserves (7,775) 7,775
Net income 32,942 32,942
Purchase of treasury stock (1,743) (1,743)
Sales of treasury stock 48 310 358
Reversal of excess of land revaluation 13,396 13,396
Other changes

Total increase (decrease) 48 3,166 82,054 (54,712) (1,432) 29,123

Balance at end of the year $330,142 $239,056 $79,436 $1,236,056 $  55,907 $(7,466) $1,933,132

Thousands of U.S.dollars (Note 1 to Consolidated Financial Statements)
Valuation and translation adjustments

Unrealized Deferred Excess of
gains on hedge land Total
securities losses revaluation Total net assets

Balance at beginning of the year $574,748 $(78) $118,929 $693,599 $2,597,608
Changes during the year:

Cash dividends (15,832)
Transfer to voluntary reserves
Reversal of voluntary reserves
Net income 32,942
Purchase of treasury stock (1,743)
Sales of treasury stock 358
Reversal of excess of land revaluation 13,396
Other changes (286,053) 36 (13,396) (299,413) (299,413)

Total increase (decrease) (286,053) 36 (13,396) (299,413) (270,290)

Balance at end of the year $288,694 $(41) $105,532 $394,185 $2,327,318
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In March 2007, together with other top-rank Japanese regional banks, the Bank was authorized to employ the Foundation IRB

approach for the calculation of its credit risk under the Basel II regulatory capital framework, with the aim of realizing higher-

level risk management.

At the end of the term ended March 2008 the Bank’s capital ratio stood  at 11.16% on consolidated basis and at 11.14% on

non-consolidated basis. Tier I capital ratio stood at 9.91% on consolidated basis and at 9.84% on non-consolidated basis.

Capital Ratio (consolidated basis)
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2008 2008

(a) Capital ratio 11.16%
Tier I capital ratio 9.91%)

(b) Tier I capital ¥ 205,150 $ 2,047,612
50% of the excess amount of expected future loss over qualified reserve 11,365 113,442

(c) Tier II capital 38,883 388,094
45% of the difference between balance sheet values and 
book values of securities available for sale 20,745 207,064

45% of the surplus from land revaluation 9,879 98,611
Reserve for possible loan losses, excluding specific reserve 257 2,571
Subordinated debt 8,000 79,848

(d) Deductions 12,910 128,859
Shareholding by other financial institutions to ensure fund procurement capability 500 4,990
Investments outside the scope of consolidation 900 8,984
50% of the excess amount of expected losses over qualified reserves 11,365 113,442
Expected future loss on exposure (primarily of equity shares) under PD/LGD approach 36 367
On-balance sheet exposure to securitization and credit-enhancing IO strips 107 1,073

(e) Total regulatory capital (b + c - d) 231,123 2,306,848
( f ) Risk-weighted assets 2,069,506 20,655,822

Note: Amounts less than ¥1 million are discarded and percentage figures are calculated to the second decimal place.

For reference: 2008 2007 Comparison

(on consolidated basis)
Capital ratio 11.16% 12.20% (1.04)
Tier I capital ratio 9.91% 9.60% 0.31

(on non-consolidated)
Capital ratio 11.14% 12.20% (1.06)
Tier I capital ratio 9.84% 9.54% 0.3

The Shiga Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Capital Ratios (BIS Standard; consolidated basis)
March 31, 2008
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Number of shares held by type of shareholder (thousand shares) 

Major shareholders

Monthly Share Price Movements

Total voting rights: 261,840
Note: Figures in parentheses represent voting rights as a percentage of the total voting rights

held by each shareholder segment.   

Government (incl. local governments)   

Financial institutions

Securities houses

Other corporations

Non-residents   

Individuals and others   

63 (0.02%)

96,584 (36.89%)

1,457 (0.55%)

63,173 (24.13%)

29,059 (11.10%)

71,504 (27.31%)

(yen)(yen)
Nikkei Average (right scale)

2006 2007
April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.Jan. Feb. March Jan. Feb. MarchApril JuneMay

2008
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700
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900

800

As a percentage of
Number of shares held total number of

(thousand) issued shares (%)

Northern Trust Company (AVFC) Sub-account American Client 13,304 5.01
Nipponkoa Insurance Co., Ltd. 11,651 4.38
Nippon Life Insurance Company 9,475 3.56
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. 8,895 3.35
Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company 6,199 2.33
Shiga Bank Employees’ Shareholding Association 6,044 2.27
The Dai-ichi Mutual Life Insurance Company 5,626 2.11
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. 5,577 2.10
The Chuo Mitsui Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 5,521 2.07
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 5,461 2.05
Total 77,756 29.29

Stock Information
As of March 31, 2008
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